PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, November 14, 2024 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive — Board Conference Room
Watch Meeting Via Live Stream: https://townhallstreams.com/towns/pease_dev_nh

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA
l. Call to Order:

1. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of October 17, 2024 *
(Levesque)

1. Public Comment:

IV.  Old Business:
A. Approval:
1. Executive Airdock — Hampton Street - Site Review Approval Extension * (Ferrini)
2. Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. — 85 Flightline Road - Concept Approval and Letter of
Intent * (Fournier)

V. Consent Agenda Items:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals * (Parker):
1. Legal Services * (Ferrini)

2. On-Call Airport Planning Services — McFarland Johnson * (Semprini)

3. Annual Leave Buy Back * (Conard)

4 Berwick Academy - Right of Entry — 200 Grafton Drive Transportation Area *
(Parker)

5. Lease and Service Agreement of Golf Cars and Utility Vehicles — Five Star Golf
Cars and Utility Vehicles, LLC * (Fournier)

6. University of New Hampshire — Wildcat Sponsorship / Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease Marketing * (Levesque)

7. Breeze Aviation Group, Inc. — Terminal Space Lease and Airfield Operating
Agreement * (Ferrini)

8. On-Call Transportation Engineer Services — Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. and

McClure / CMA Engineers * (Semprini)

VI.  Finance:
A. Executive Summary *
B. Reports:

1. FY2025 Financial Report for the Three-Month Period Ending September 30, 2024 *
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending July 31, 2025 *


https://townhallstreams.com/towns/pease_dev_nh

VII. Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report *:
1. Delos, LLC — Right of Entry — Hangar 227 (14 Aviation Avenue), Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease
VI1II. Leases:
A. Report *:

1. Sublease between Tower Hill Development, LLC and Hoyle Tanner & Associates —
183 International Drive
2. Sublease between John Turner Consulting, Inc. and 119 International Drive, L.L.C. -

15 Rye Street (Suite #125)
IX.  Contracts:
A. Report *:
1. Northeast Landcare, LLC — Easterly Side of Grafton Road — Overgrowth Removal

X. Signs:
A. Report :

No items to report

XI.  Executive Director:
A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations *
2. Airport Operations *
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
C) Noise Line Report
Q) October 2024 *

XI1.  Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Division of Ports and Harbors Facilities Report *

2. Liberty Services LLC — Right of Entry — Hampton Harbor Marine Facility *

B. DPH Consent Agenda Approvals * (Semprini):
1. B.M. Matthews, Inc., F/V Ocean Venture — Right of Entry - Market St. Terminal *
(Semprini)
2. Portsmouth Fish Pier - Building Replacement *** (Levesque)

C. DPH Approval with Waiver:

1. International Association of Maritime and Port Executives — Terminal Tariff Review
* (Ferrini)
XIIl. New Business:
A. Report:
1. 2024 Insurance Renewal — Presentation by Fred C. Church Insurance *

2



B. Grant Applications Filed in October:
No items to report

XIV. Special Event:
A. Report :

No items to report
XV. Upcoming Meetings:

Finance Committee December 9, 2024 @ 9:00 a.m.
Board of Directors December 12, 2024 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
XVI. Directors’ Comments:

XVII. Non-Public Session: * (Fournier)

1. NHRSA91-A:3, 1l (a); and
2. NHRSA91-A:3, 11 (I).

XVIII. Confidentiality: +
XIX. Adjournment:

XX.  Press Questions:

* Related Materials Attached

** Related Materials Previously Sent

Hkx Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

| Confidential Materials

P:\BOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda November 14, 2024 (PUBLIC).docx

3



55 Internatianal Prive, Portsmouth NH 03801

MOTION

Director Levesque:

| make a motion to accept the meeting minutes of the Board of

Directors’ meeting held on October 17, 2024.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Approve Minutes 10-17-24 (11-14-24).docx

OO0O0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, October 17, 2024
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES
Presiding: Steve Duprey, Chairman
Present: Neil Levesque, Vice Chair; Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer; Steve Fournier;

Susan B. Parker, Karen Conard, and Brian Semprini

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director;
Anthony 1. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel; Suzy Anzalone,
Director of Finance; Michael R. Mates, Director of Engineering; Myles
Greenway, Interim Director of Division of Ports and Harbors; Jared
Sheehan, Environmental Compliance Manager; Andrew Pomeroy, Director
of Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance; Greg Siegenthaler, 1T
Director; and Raeline A. O’Neil, Executive Administrative Assistant

AGENDA

L. Call to Order:

Chairman Steve Duprey (“Duprey”™) called the meeting to order; the meeting commenced
at 8:31 a.m.

II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of September 12, 2024

Director Levesque moved the maotion and Director Parker seconded to accept the
meeting minutes of the Board of Directors’ meeting held on September 12, 2024.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

III. Public Comment:
No Public Comment

IV.  Board Recognition — Public Safety and Security
1. Division of Ports and Harbors — Hampton Habor

Myles Greenway (“Greenway”™), Interim Drrector of Ports and Harbors, spoke to an early
morning rescue which occurred on July 25, 2024, when Kevin Hanlon, Hampton Harbormaster,
and Paul Kelley, a Hampton Harbor employee, contacted Dale Blatchford, Captain of the F/V
“Patty-B” requesting assistance for a water rescue. The quick actions of these individuals saved
two men from the cold water at Hampton Harbor as their skiff capsized. Both individuals were
located in the dense fog, found clinging onto the gasoline tank and were treated for hypothermia.

1

Pease Development Authonty Board of Directors October 17, 2024



V. Committees:
A. Report:
1. Audit Committee

Director Ferrini (“Ferrini”), Chair of the Audit Committee, provided a brief update on the
presentation provided to the Committee by PDA’s auditors, Berry Dunn, earlier this week.
Ferrini indicated the Committee recommends approval of the audit materials to the Board, spoke
to the hard work which goes into an audit and appreciated the details presented at the meeting by
both Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance and the representatives of Berry Duna.

Duprey inquired into the approval of the audit; Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director /
General Counsel, stated the approval would be given later in the meeting.

Duprey indicated that the auditors do a great job by providing the summary charts for an
€asy review.

VYL Old Business:
A. Approval:

No items fo report

VII. Consent Agenda Items:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals * (Fournier):

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-8 from the
consent agenda list below be approved as a single consent agenda item, and that the
proposed motions included for each be incorporated into such approval as the operative
motion for each item.

1. Legal Services

2. Pease Development Authority On-Call Emergency Spill Response and

Waste Disposal Services

Harriman Associates Inc. — Airport Parking Lot Design

Lonza Biologics, Inc. — Parking License at 55 International Drive

3. Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C&J Bus Lines— Right of Entry — 42
Durham Street; 47 Durham Street, Hampton Street (North and South
lots) and 14 Aviation Avenue for Valet Parking

6. Discovery Child Enrichment Center — Lease Amendment No. 3 Term

o

Extension
7. Lonza Biologics Inc. — 34 Harvest Way and 18 Technology Way - Site
Plan Amendment Approval

8. Port City Air - 62 Durham Street — Revised Concept Approval

2

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Qctober 17, 2024



Discussion: Ferrini recused himself from voting on item number 5 (Jalbert Leasing dba
Cé&:l); otherwise, no discussion.

Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

VIII. Finance:
Al Executive Summary
B. Reports:
1. FY2025 Financial Report for the Two-Month Period Ending August

31,2024
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending June 30, 2025

Anzalone, spoke to the Executive Summary and the two (2) reports of the new fiscal year
stating operating revenues are on budget. Further she indicated an anticipated variance in fuel
sales throughout the year as Hampton and Rye fuel pumps are down. The Board was informed
that operating expenses were under budget by 10.7%; on a Year-To-Date (“'YTD”) basis net

income is performing favorably.

Anzalone stated there is $22.4 million in current assets with just under $14 million being
unrestricted cash. YTD PDA has spent $1.7 million on capital projects (i.c., arrivals hall, jet
bridge rehabilitation, snow removal equipment and Portsmouth Fish Pier decking and bracing).

Anzalone stated PDA anticipates over the next nine months cash inflows of $18 million,
which includes $3.7 million in grants. She also spoke to the anticipation of cash outflows of $24.3
million, of which $10.3 million would be in grant/non-grant related capital expenditures with an
expectation of unrestricted cash flow for PDA to be $6.9 million.

With respect to the Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH’) Anzalone anticipates $4.3
million in cash flow, with $2.4 million in grant funding and outflows of $4.3 million; anticipated
unrestricted cash to be $1.2 million after the next nine months.

C. Approval:
1. Certified Annual Financial Statements and the Uniform Guidance

Audit of Federal Awards Update

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Semprini seconded that in accordance
with the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Pease Development Authority (PDA)
Board of Directors accepts and approves 1.) receipt of the draft Certified Annual Financial
Statements for the years ending June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2024, and the Uniform Guidance
Audit of Federal Awards for the year ending June 30, 2024, both attached in draft form, all
as otherwise prepared and submitted by PDA’s independent auditor Berry, Dunn, McNeill
and Parker, LLI.C; and 2.) authorizes the Executive Director to forward the Certified
Financial Statements to the State of New Hampshire when final for inclusion in the

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

3

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 17, 2024



Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

IX. Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report:
1. Lonza Biologics, Inc. —55 International Drive - Right of Entry
2. IB ABEL, Inc. — 119 Arboretum Drive — Right of Entry

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1. Name: Lonza Biologics, Inc.
License: Right of Entry
Location: 55 International Drive, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Purpose: Company outing
Term: Thursday, September 12, 2024, at 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
2 Name: IB ABEL, Inc.
License: Right of Entry
Location: 119 Arboretum Drive, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Purpose: Laydown Area
Term: October 1, 2024, through December 31, 2024

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

X. Leases:
A, Report:

1. Sublease between 130 International Drive, LL.C and Trigger House —
130 International Drive

2. 1635 Realty, LL.C (aka Rochester Electronics) - 20 Durham Street -
Exercise of Second Renewal Option -

3. Sublease between 200 International, P and SubCom, LLC - 200
International Drive (Suite #195)

4. 30 International Drive, LL.C - 30 International Drive - Exercise
Fourth Renewal Option

5. KOALD Design, LL.C — 47 Durham Street - Exercise First of Two
One-Year Options

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
Sublease Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant: Trigger House, LLC
Space: 130 International Drive
Use: General warehouse and distribution (including fabrication) and
ancillary office use thereto.
4

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 17, 2024



Term:

2. Tenant:

Space:
Term:

3. Tenant:

Space:
Use:
Term:

4, Tenant:

Space:
Term:

5. Tenant:

Space:
Term:

Ten (10) years with two (2) additional periods of five (5) years each.

1635 Realty, L1.C (aka Rochester Electronics)
(assigned from GEB, Inc.)

20 Durbham Street
Exercise second of three (3) five-year options to October 31, 2030

SubCom, LLC

200 International Drive

Office and Light Industrial Uses
Five (5) Years and Four (4) Months

30 International Drive, LLC
30 International Drive
Exercise fourth of five renewal options to June 30, 2027

KOALD Design, LLC
47 Durham Sireet
Exercise first of two one-year options to 10/31/2026

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance,

Director Fournier was

XT. Contracts:

consulted and granted his consent.

A. Report:

1.

2,

Sunbelt Rentals — Portsmouth International Airport at Pease - Two
Light Carts

Republic Services (f/k/a NRC East Environmental Services, Inc.) —
Division of Ports and Harbors — Catch Basin and Down Stream
Defender Cleaning and Disposal of Solids

Republic Services (f/k/a NRC East Environmental Services, Inc.) -7
Lee Street — Pump out and cleaning of Oil Water Separator

Ransom Consulting — Granulated Active Carbon Treatment Sampling
— Eversource Dewatering Project

Sunbelt Rentals — Portsmouth International Airport at Pease —
Excavator

OAG Aviation Worldwide, LL.C — Portsmouth International Airport

— Gap Service

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Brean reported on the following:

5

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 17, 2024



Project Name:

Board Authority:

Cost:
Summary:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Cost:
Summary;

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Cost:
Summary:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Cost:
Summary:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Cost:
Summary:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Cost:
Summary:

Pease Development Authority

Sunbelt Rentals

Director Ferrini

$409.32

Rental of two vertical mast lighting carts to be utilized for
night painting at Portsmouth Intemational Airport at Pease

Republic Services (f/k/a NRC East Environmental
Services, Inc.)

Director Ferrini

Estimated at $20,061.25

Catch Basin and Down Stream Defender Cleaning and
Disposal of Solids at the Division of Ports and Harbors
located at 555 Market Street

Republic Services (f/k/a NRC East Environmental
Services, Inc.)

Director Ferrini

Estimated at $3,107.16

Routine Maintenance pump out and cleaning of 7 Lee
Street O1] Water Separator

Ransom Consulting

Director Ferrini

Estimated at $3,425.00

(Granulated Active Carbon Treatment Sampling (3 rounds)
as part of the Eversource dewatering project, under the City
of Portsmouth Sewer Discharge Permit.

Sunbelt Rentals

Director Ferrini

$2,812.05

Rental of an excavator to be utilized for the expansion of
Parking Lot C and removal of concrete blocks on Echo
ramp at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease.

OAG Aviation Worldwide, LLC

Director Ferrini

$559.08

Current provider of flight status feeds at Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease; one-month service to cover
gap between end of contract and onboarding of new
provider.

6

Board of Directors October 17, 2024



XII. Signs:
A. Report:

No items to report

XIIl. Executive Director:
A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito (“DeVito™), Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) General Manager, spoke to the
second highest number of rounds for the month of September, just under 9,400 rounds played.
Further, with the upcoming weather projections, anticipates being between 71,000 to 72,000

rounds for the season.

DeVito spoke of a decline in Grill 28 revenues over the past few years and reached out to
its management who stated Tinios Hospitality (“TH™) has noticed a decline in sales in five of its
six business units also. This 1s associated with many factors (i.e., staffing, overall cost increases,
turn time on tickets) as well as necessary budgets to support annual outings. TH management is
working towards attracting events to the facility through marketing and review of menu options

for savings while still providing a quality product.

Duprey stated this is consistent as room and meals tax collection for the State is down (16
to 17%), it seems to be the current market.

Ferrim agreed and inquired further into consideration of an expansion of the facility;
Brean indicated the architects have been brought into the conversation and modifications have
been requested to consider the current industry downtrend and challenges at the facility.

Parker inquired about consideration outside Northern New England (i.e., Maine and
Vermont); Duprey spoke to spending being down locally and nationally.

DeVito spoke to events being corporate and golf outings; this year there were
approximately 4,500 rounds associated with golf outings and the calendar for 2025 is already full

of pre-booked golf outings.

DeVito also spoke to the new software allowing online renewals; also a mailer has been
provided to those with Couples Passes to indicate those passes will no longer be available.

2. Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

Brean stated it is anticipated that overall enplanements will surpass last year’s numbers
and fuel flowage is strong.

7

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 17, 2024



Brean spoke to the recent hurricanes which affected both North Carolina and Florida and
how PSM provided support to various squadrons / aircraft needing to relocate. The airport is
busy with both commercial and military flights; further PSM staff work diligently in order to
manage the facility accordingly so it can provide appropriate accommodations when requested.

Brean spoke to Breeze Airline’s inaugural flight being impacted due to the hurricane.
However, that following Saturday, PSM flights were at capacity carrying Seacoast residents
impacted by the weather so they could check on Florida properties.

Duprey asked if Allegiant would start its flight to Sarasota as of November 1°%; Brean
affirmed.

Brean anticipates full service to flight locations to open soon, due to hurricanes’ impact.

Brean further spoke to the Taxiway Alpha project; awaiting consideration from the
Governor & Council in the next couple of weeks, this is in collaboration with NHDOT.

Skyhaven has some projects being considered, but funding has been delayed.

€) Noise Line Report
i) September 2024

Brean stated there was one noise report for the month of September concemning a
helicopter, Hughes 369D turbo-shaft, checking powerlines in the Dover area.

Director Semprini (“Semprini”) mentioned the NI Air National Guard (“ANG™) offered
a tour of various aspects / facilities to a small contingency of Newington residents recently and
was appreciative of the visit provided.

Duprey spoke of the possibility of the full Board to be provided with a tour so they too
are more informed of the offerings at the ANG facility; Brean indicated from prior discussions
with the ANG command, a tour 1s in cue.

XIV. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Division of Ports and Harbors Facilities Report
Greenway spoke of the detailed report provided in the Board materials.
Duprey inquired into the size of the Functional Replacement Barge Dock Project (dredge
analysis and bid services); Greenway indicated the last estimate was $42 million, so will have to
wait and see as there had been only one bid received last round.

8

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 17, 2024



Greenway provided additional information regarding the Main Wharf to indicate DPH is
working with American Cruise Lines on its schedule for next year; currently there are no salt
ships scheduled; and anticipate the arrival of a heavy lift ship with an arrival in November.
Greenway anticipates being contacted in the next couple of weeks regarding salt ships schedule.

Greenway spoke to Rye Harbor and RFQ for comprehensive assessment to include
environmental conditions, infrastructure operating use of GPS mapping, sea level analysis (i.e.,
buildings, utilities, stormwater systems, ADA compliance, improvements / recommendations and
cost estimates), parking study and storage options.

Ferrini appreciated the information provided regarding Rye Harbor as the Board has been
clear in its desire to engage with the public regarding Rye Harbor; it is important the public
know there will be an opportunity for discussion in the future.

Greenway provided a FEMA update to indicate at Rye Harbor, the costs of $71,000.00
for seawall restoration work and approximately $36,000 for the gangway replacement is
anticipated to be distributed to DPH shortly. The gangway will be delivered to the Market Street
terminal next week for winter storage with it being installed next spring.

Duprey asked if DPH would need to receive permitting for the seawall work which has
been performed; Greenway indicated plans will need to be prepared prompting payment for the
repairs, but may need to obtain appropriate permits from DES.

Greenway clarified that the rocks at the end are not for DPH use, but indicated the current
height of the rocks would be the projected height of wall. Greenway clarified that a local
contractor has a Right of Entry for storage of the rocks for work being performed on private

property on the point.

Levesque inquired into the meeting with Representative Splaine about the moorings and
asked if Fish and Game (“F&G”) currently has 10/12 moorings or wants to place 10/12 moorings
in order to lottery them off; Greenway stated F&G is looking at ways to earn additional revenue.
Currently F&G has a few moorings it utilizes and is considering having a few of its moorings
utilized in a lottery for revenue. Levesque spoke of challenges and asked if F&G is integral to
what PDA - DPH does, is there a better solution; Greenway indicated a need to change the law as
DPH controls moorings. Levesque inquired if DPH 1s providing moorings to F&G for its
business operations, it shouldn’t raffle those off for profit.

Ferrini asked if at a future meeting information could be provided to further detail
moorings (i.e., those assigned to local marinas; what is upcharge [of the marina] from state fee, if
there is one; do the regulations/legislation provide for that, if they don’t should they; need to
understand more clearly; see what other revenue sources there are and if appropriate for other
departments to recent that revenue when the state could be receiving those funds).

9

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 17, 2024



Duprey affirmed it would be helpful to obtain an understanding of the inner workings of
the allocation, costs associated, obtaining a mooring, how they are retained, waitlist etc.

Levesque suggested in 2025 a review of the entire mooring system (i.e., marinas with
moorings; cost the marinas are subletting out those moorings; why PDA-DPH isn’t receiving
those additional mooring fees; F&G partnership of revenues if participating; individuals with
muliiple moorings - subletting those moorings illegally; how to handle determination of multiple
moorings appropriately (who is insuring the boat, making revenues from boat, business
associated with boat), potential to limit moorings to one per person with some exceptions (i.e.,
Isles of Shoals). There is a need, due to the length of wait period, to understand who owns the
moorings and who is actually utilizing the moorings.

Parker agreed a review should be performed and stated it will be complex (i.e.,
employment consideration of those who put in moorings for private citizens; understand where
the economic interests are and facts; and variables due to location associated with the moorings
(tidal versus open water)).

Greenway indicated F&G has two non-revenue moorings; Parker indicated she believes
they have more than just the two.

2. Appledore Marine Engineering, Inc. — Project Closeout Report — Rye
Harbor Retail Platform Project

Duprey stated the information provided by Appledore will be useful moving forward.
3. Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of September 4, 2024

No discussion.
B. DPH Consent Agenda Approvals:

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-3 from the
Division of Ports and Harbors consent agenda list below be approved as a single consent
agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each be incorporated into such
approval as the operative motion for each item.

1. On-Call Snow Plowing Service Agreement

2. DiTucci dba Lawrence Tank - Right of Entry - Hampton Harbor

3, Coastal Conservation Organization of NH — Right of Entry — Market
Street Terminal

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

10

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 17, 2024



XV. New Business:

A. Reports:
1. Letter from the Air National Guard regarding the “Thunder Over

New Hampshire” Air Show scheduled for September 6% and 7%, 2025

ANG Air Show Director Major Michelle Mastrobattista thanked the Board for its past
support and spoke to the Air Show in September 2025. It is anticipated there will be an increase
in attendance of approximately 20%, due to the scheduled performance of the Blue Angels.
ANG understands the need for cooperation of all (i.e., PDA, stakeholders, ANG) so the Air
Show will be a success. Spoke to inquiries with PDA staff regarding some of its upcoming
projects and timing thereof which may provide chalienges to be worked through in advance.
ANG will be hosting a Community Meeting at PDA’s offices next Wednesday (10/23) to provide

preliminary information regarding the upcoming event.

Duprey inquired about projects which may impact various locations; Brean spoke to
current projects, proposed projects and anticipated locations utilized for the projects. Brean
indicated PDA will work toward providing support through the challenges presented and work

collectively.

Duprey asked the estimated attendance at the last Air Show; Mastrobattista responded
74,000 and anticipates attendance for this event to be 20% greater; event is two days, as well as a

family day.
Conard indicated the ANG does a lot of planning for these events.
B. Grant Applications Filed in September:
No items to report

XVI. Special Event:
A, Report:
1. New England Seacoast Region Chapter 225 of the Experimental

Aircraft Association — Skyhaven — Annual Breakfast

Brean stated the New England Seacoast Region Chapter 225 of the Experimental Aircraft
Association (“EAA”) was provided an ROE to enter upon a portion of Skyhaven Airport to host
its Annual EAA225 Young Eagle Pancake Breakfast scheduled for October 12, 2024. However,
due to inclement weather last weekend, the event was rescheduled to this Saturday, October 19,

with a rain date of Sunday, October 20™.

XVII. Upcoming Meetings:

Noise Compatibility Committee October 17,2024 @ 6:30 p.m.
Board of Directors November 14, 2024 @ 8:30 a.m.

11

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 17, 2024



All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Duprey inquired into the Noise Compatibility Committee; Brean stated it is made up of
community members and run by PDA staff.

XVIIL Directors’ Comments:

XIX. Adjournment:

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Conard seconded to adjourn the
Board meeting. Meeting adjourned at 9:23 a.m.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
XX. Press Questions:
None

XXI. Consultation with Counsel:

"Respedtfully submitted,
/

)ﬁauﬁﬁ(

Executive Director

™

PABOARD MINUTES Board Minutes \10-17-24 docx

12

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors October 17, 2024



.

r4
-
™

55 Intermnational Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

b
]
4

oi -
= m
c<
= M| =z
x| =
09>
~
-=
-m
<zl
=

Director Ferrini,

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves

of and authorizes a one (1) year extension to the Site Review approval granted

in December, 2021, to Executive AirDock, LLC for a development on the

premises located at 5, 7, 19 and 21 Hampton Street; all in accordance with

the memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering, dated

October 22, 2024; attached hereto.

N:A\RESOLVES\2024\Executive AirDock — Site Review & Subdivision Extension (11-T4-24).docx

Phone: 603.433.6088

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.4270433

www.peasedev.org



>\

55 Internationa!l Drive, Pertsmouthy NH 03801

INTERNATIOMAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

f

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director ~ § Az
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering H Z V‘(
Date: October 22, 2024
Subject: Executive AirDock Site Review Extension

In December of 2021, Executive AirDock, LLC (“Executive AirDock™) received approval of its
Site Review and Subdivision applications for development of hangars on land at 5, 7, 19, and 21
Hampton Street. In November of 2023, the PDA Board approved a second one-year extension of

Executive AirDock’s Site Review approval.

At this time Executive AirDock continues to market the hangars. As such, they have requested
the PDA Board grant an additional one-year extension of its Site Review approval. As per section
407.01(b) of the PDA’s Land Use Controls, “An applicant may request, in writing, additional one-
year extensions. Request for extensions shall be evaluated by the Building Inspector who...shall
forward the request to the Board for action.” Section 407.01(c) states, “A time extension may be
granted if determined that no change has taken place that would affect the currently approved site

plan in regard to, but not limited to:

Traffic flow, volume, or congestion;
Pedestrian safety;

Drainage;

Water availability;

Sewer capacity;

Design standards;

Landscape elements;

Zoning compliance.”

N oL L

It is the opinion of the Engineering Department that no change regarding the above items has taken
place that would affect the currently approved site plan. At the November Board meeting, please
seck the requisite Board approval to grant a one-year extension to Executive AirDock’s Site

Review Approval.

N \ENGINEER\Board Memos\2024\Executive Air Dock Extension 2024.docx

O0COC TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



55 Internatianal Drive, Portsmotith NH 03801

MOTION

Director Fournier:

In accordance with the recommendation by the Airport Committee

at its meeting of July 15, 2024, the Pease Development Authority (“PDA")

Board of Directors hereby:

1.  Approves the draft Letter of Intent (“LOI”) between the PDA
and Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. (“TF") dated November 5,
2024, regarding the potential development at 85 Flightline

Road (the “Premises”); and

2. Authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations
with TF and to finalize and execute a Lease Agreement for the
Premises on terms and conditions substantially in accordance
with those set forth in said LOI, as well as such other terms
and conditions recommended by PDA General Counsel,
following receipt of all required land use approvals for the

potential development; and

3.  Approves the concept plan as submitted by TF for a new
corporate hangar and office facility located at 85 Flightline

Road.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



All in accordance with the memoranda from Paul E. Brean, Executive

Director, dated November 5, 2024, and Michael R. Mates, Director of

Engineering dated November 4, 2024, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Thermo Fisher - LOI & Concept Approval for 85 Flightline Road (i 1-14-24).docx



INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: Paul Brean, Executive Director chl,
Date: November 5, 2024

Re: Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. — Letter of Intent

sk e s e e sk o o o ok o ook s sk s sl sk sk s sk sk s oo sl sk oo sk sk e sk sk sk s sl skl sl sk sl sl sl sl s sl s sl sfe sl sk e s sl sk sk skolesdosdeotokskok ok sk sk sl e kolok ok

Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. (“TF”), an existing tenant on the airfield, is interested in
constructing an aircraft hangar with associated office facility at 85 Flightline Road at the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. Concept plans have been developed and are on the
Board’s November 14, 2024, meeting agenda for review. In addition, a non-binding letter of
intent has been prepared outlining terms of a potential lease agreement between the PDA and TF
should the development receive the necessary land use approvals. The draft letter of intent is
attached for review and includes provisions generally consistent with ground lease agreements at
the airport. Of note, TF would construct the portion of Flightline Road abutting its facility to City
of Portsmouth standards in anticipation of the remainder of Flightline Road being constructed to
such standards when a development moves forward on the premises in between TF and the
existing PlaneSense facility at 115 Flightline Road. Additionally, TF would run the utilities
necessary for its development within the Flightline Road right-of-way. The expectation being
that Flightline Road would ultimately be accepted by the City of Portsmouth under the Municipal

Services Agreement.

This proposal presents an exciting development opportunity for Portsmouth International
Airport. At the Board’s November 14, 2024, meeting, please approve the non-binding Letter of
Intent between the PDA and TF.

PABOARDMTG\2024\Board Memo re Fisher Scientific LOI (11-12-24).docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801



Al

55 Internatlenal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIOMNAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

November 5, 2024

VIA E-MAIL: kristin.enright@thermofisher.com
Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc.

ATTN: Kristin Enright

168 Third Avenue

Waltham, MA 02451

Re:  Letter of Intent, 85 Flightline Road %—3 %

The Pease Development Authority (* J s.pleased to su Thermo Fisher Scientific,
Inc. (“TF”) the following outline of terms an "‘;‘-’F-’---:‘; a propos non-binding agreement with
the PDA for development of approx1mately 3 fee: #rcraft hangar, associated business
and professional office, ami a proposed leasehold parcel of

Dear Ms. Enright:

Landlord: %Development Authority (see NH RSA 12-G).
&

Tenant: Thermo Fischer Scientific, Inc. Sublessee is registered to do business in New
Hampshire.

Leased Premises:  Land located in the PDA Airport Industrial Zone as is more particularly shown
on the plan attached as Exhibit A, generally described as:

DOOD) TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603 433.6088 Fax: 603 4270433 www.peasedev.org



Page Two
November 5, 2024
RE: Letter of Intent

Subject to a survey, a certain parcel of land in Portsmouth, New Hampshire
located at 85 Flightline Road (the “Premises™ or “Leased Premises”). The
Premises shall contain the land area shown on Exhibit A. The Premises is
estimated to contain 3.134/- acres / 136,446+/- square feet.

On the Premises TF shall construct aircraft hangat, associated business and
professional office, and an aircraft repair andgﬁﬁlance space generally
consistent with a rendering attached as Exhibii B, and which shall meet all
land use controls of the PDA (the “Fac@% shall relocate the Airport
Fence as necessitated by its developmen?%t the d’@on of the PDA.

I —— Wt _
Along the frontage of the Premise#TF stiall reconstructikightline Road in the
area depicted as “Section 2786n Exhibjt A, 1nc1ud1ny%i ingfallation of

sidewalks and utility lines toSmaethe Pre@es all in accor%wﬂh City of
Portsmouth roadway construc‘uon@eu;?a

WIIJ

Lease Term and Term = &
Commencement: The Agreement shall"@@_e;gtlve upon exeout

Agreement (“Term Commncaentﬂmm four (4), five (5) year options
Xigadand one (1), fo@ year opﬁ to extend (the “Term™). The total
te g shali@xceed forty-%ne (49) years

—— -—-

dr

Annual Ground Rent an
Additional Rent

*ﬂi;

o

'-__i'i‘"‘ifm::l-—{he apiual Ground Area Rent for the entirety of the
~ Bsased PFemises will beealculated at .42 cents per square foot, with the first
@wm CORA. encmg on the first day following the expiration of the first
= yeargEthe Term Exatcordance with the provisions of the Lease. Thereafter
. GroundArea Rest for the entirety of the Leased Premises will be adjusted

—— every y% as provided below:

EYears %g Annual adjustment at lesser of CPI' or 3% with a 12% cap
= §= over each successive 5-year period (i.e. years 2-6, 7-11 etc.).

%

car 26 Appraisal to FMV increase only.?

! All urban consumers, Boston, Cambridge, Newton.
2 At FMV appraisal in year 26, if the then current per acre rate exceeds FMB by more than 12%, annual rent adjustments
will be suspended for a period of 5 years.



Page Three
November 5, 2024
RE: Letter of Intent

Years 27-49: Annual adjustment at lesser of CPI or 3% with 12% cap over
each successive S-year period (i.e. years 27-31, 32-36, etc.).

All rent contemplated shall be payable in each case in equal monthly
installments of one-twelfth thereof in advance on the first day of each month
without offset, unless otherwise agreed by the Parties. The Lease shall provide
a period of not more than twelve (12) months fropgthe Term Commencement
Date where no rent shall be due and owing c#Ftiiceland area added to the
Premises, as a construction rent abatement. S8ie rent abatement period shall
terminate on the earlier to occur of the ﬁr@e 13" month following the
commencement of the rent abatement §Briod %pancy of the Facility,

whichever is sooner. W A N

&F _—
The annual Ground Rent for eased Premises will %d_on the total
square footage of the Pres "':'?:-'":-'-'::-,_ setbacks an space, but

excluding any contiguous wetl% ¢ than 0.5 agres. The actual
chargeable square footage of the les will be determined based on field
a qualified soil scientist and as
ep.work and/or subdivision/lot line

Condition of

Leased Premises: Weil herein, TERhall take the Leased Premises in an

rranty or Teptesentation of any kind; provided,
siowledge the obligation of the Air Force to
-existing hazardous substances and other
nts f#at may be encountered on the Prenuses to the

b e provisions of the Municipal Services Agreement by and
betweex%e PDA and the City of Portsmouth with an effective date of July 1,
‘ 1998, TEshall pay to PDA a Municipal Services Fee to include the cost of
- rovidi§ police, fire, and public works services at the Tradeport. The
rigfpal Services Fee shall be paid quarterly in advance at the times and in
shion provided for the payment of Ground Area Rent. To the extent the
femises are subject to municipal taxation, and provided such municipal taxes
include the costs of the provision of fire, police and roadway services, TF may
offset against any fee paid to PDA the portion of such municipal taxes as are
attributable to fire, police and roadway services, and PDA shall have no further
obligation to provide such services. If municipal taxes are imposed against
the Premises, or on TF, for all three of fire, police and roadway services, and
PDA either has no obligation to provide such services (or ceases to provide



Page Four

November 5, 2024
RE: Letter of Intent

Utilities:

such services, the Municipal Services Fee required to be paid under the Lease
shall be suspended. The Municipal Services Fee shall commence upon the
Effective Date.

In the event the Premises, or any portion thereof, are removed from the Airport
District, TF shall make payments in lieu of taxes to the appropriate municipality
in accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:14 A (or any successor statute)
regarding taxation by a municipality of propertys#fiatds within the boundaries
of Pease, but outside the Airport District. Anydax, fee or payment in lieu of tax
unposed for the provision of fire, policegZpuBli@=works or other municipal
services shall be considered an hp051t1%mder%cle 5 of the Lease.

& L Y

TF agrees that it will bnng/extenﬁlhtyﬁhnes as need@m the points
existing in Flightline Road/Hag®pton Stregt intersection a%e date of
execution of the Lease to and algmg the Leased Premises to the sorthern edge
of the truck turnaround shown on_’%onﬁlﬁlixmbﬂ A. TEAwill be
responsible for connecting to such p@wherever they may be, as necessary
for its use of the Legged Premises, and fegtastalling and paying for all
utilities, including e@as telephone%, water, and sewer from such
points to the Leased Plersess=ln addition, dﬁng on the requirements of
site review, TF shall begspon@w installirg and maintaining any

necessary or required comfiectidfis of thedlsesed Premises to the PDA’s

mdsiertlischarge systagf at the pouia,' existing within the Tradeport as of
tlﬁ’erm @eucement Date, or such other points as may be designated by

%

ﬁ@ﬂ/ater tmﬁctlon points. Should TF install new utility lines within the
thﬁ@ Roa@?’of—way from Hampton Street to serve the Leased
Prerm%a futurﬁevelopment abutting Flightline Road in between 115
Fllghﬂu@mld and the Leased Premises that connects to those utility lines
shall relﬁurse TF a proportional share of TF’s installation costs in the right-

éf-wayﬁym Hampton Street to the point of connection (subject to annual
*thn from the date of completion of installation by TF). TF shall

piavide a detailed cost summary, with supporting documentation, of the costs
té install the new utility lines within the Flightline Road right-of-way.

Should any development in between 115 Flightline Road and the Leased
Premises coincide with TF’s development, TF may partner with that entity on
utility line installation.



Page Five
November 5, 2024
RE: Letter of Intent

Roadway
Improvements: TF agrees that it will reconstruct Flightline Road in the area depicted as

Section 2 on Exhibit A in accordance with City of Portsmouth standards.
Any excess soils resulting from the roadway reconstruction shall be stored by
TF in locations as directed by the PDA and TF shall have no responsibility
for such soils. TF agrees that unless and until Flightline Road is accepted by
the City of Portsmouth pursuant to the Municipal Services Agreement,
neither the City nor the PDA shall be responsibl&Sor+e repair, maintenance,
and plowing of Flightline Road; TF’s use of Ephtline Road shall be subject
to its repair, maintenance, and plowing of #8€ T
L | ==

Net Lease: The Agreement shall be triple net tc%?&d all C%mimed with the use,

occupancy, maintenance, and inggiance of the PremiseSgiall be borne by TF.

Right to Use
Tradeport: Subject to the provisions and add a] o
Lease for the Premises, TF shall B in common with other authorized

Tradeport users thegght to use the entr%exits, and roadways designated by

e —
.

falthe Tradeport. —
-
Site Plan and
Design Permitting: TF shall be solely respo cfor the-aewel
any gruction of thﬁcﬂlty and velopmcnt on the Premises, as well
Bired utility %d roadway improvements, and for making any
Bired subﬁsmn and obt@;{g any necessary approval, mcludmg but not

&

— oceedEg with any construction related activity, TF shall secure
% requisit@ thorlty from the PDA, NH DES, the US EPA, and the US Air Force
’% to procegl with proposed construction in accordance with the aforementioned
‘%@laﬂs _Acluding, where necessary, approval for plans to manage any
#inated soils and/or groundwater that may be encountered during site

opmcnt

Anticipated

Timeline: TF acknowledges that PDA’s willingness to enter into a new lease agreement is
contingent upon TF establishing a construction timeline that is acceptable to
PDA and consistent with the terms and conditions set forth above.



Page Six
November 5, 2024

RE:

Use:

Letter of Intent

TF will develop the Leased Premises as aircraft hangar, associated business
and professional office, and an aircraft repair and maintenance space,
consistent with PDA Land Use Controls.

Sublease and
Assignment: TF may, with notice to PDA, but without the approval of PDA, assign its rights

under the Agreement to, or enter a sublease of the Leased Premises or any part
thereof, with an affiliate (i.e., any corporation th@rols, 15 controlled by or
is under common control with TF). For pu@_es of the preceding sentence,

the term ““control” shall mean ownership fer beneficial interest in at least
fifty-one percent (51%) of the votings&fock @1@1 voting interest of a
corporation. All other assignments orgubases shé%ﬁrsubject to approval of
PDA, which shall not be unreasom eld, to b%i‘égﬂher set forth in the

Agreement. 5 -
= Y —
Environmental . i | 4
Protection: TF acknowledges that Pease has %&nnﬁed as a National Priority List

(NPL) Site under the Comprehensive Frsgzonmental Response, Compensation
and Liability Act (EBRCLA) of 1980, as=amended. TF acknowledges that
PDA has provided 1@*@@){ of the gFederal Facility Agreement
(“FFA”) entered into b}%P%ﬁAﬂ B orcéﬁ Aprll 24,1991, as amended,
and agrees that it will coﬁply @mf the FFA to the extent the same
may besapplicable to the ‘iﬁed Premrﬁ nfses and that should any conflict arise
bet&yeen@ms of the FFA and the pfov131ons of the Lease, the terms of the
will také precedence.
A, will ok \
TF shﬂl“. w@&ﬂh all ﬁ ral, state and local laws, regulations and

= :—;standard"s‘ mludlngﬁlﬁﬂlmﬂaﬂon the PDA Land Use controls, that are or
= @becom\: jl_pphcable to TF’s activities at the Premises. The parties
4 ack'ﬁ@edge thez tions of the Air Force to indemnify PDA and TF for pre-

i existi ardo@ubstances and other pollutants and contaminants that may

be enc@ered on the Premises to the extent required by the provisions of
Public Law No. 101-511, Section 8056 and Public Law No. 102-484 Section

%ﬁﬁ’ao. __._TT

%{: extent the same is available and applicable, PDA will furnish the
fgflowing data to TF upon request: Public Law No. 101-511 Section 8056 and
Public Law No. 102-484 Section 330, relevant maps, diagrams, surveys,
drawings, engineering studies and plans related to the Premises, including but
not limited to: the Environmental Baseline Survey; approved airport layout
plan; existing property drawings and plans; Health and Safety Plans;
Construction Work Plans and planning and engineering studies conducted for
the PDA or for others, including available studies conducted for the Air Force,



Page Seven
November 5, 2024
RE: Letter of Intent

pertaining to Pease and or the Premises. PDA makes no warranty or
representation, actual or implied, as to the accuracy of any material to be

furnished to the TF.

Brokerage: Each party warrants to the other that it has had no dealing with any real estate
broker or agent in connection with the negotiation of this letter or a Lease
Agreement.

Repairs and = i

Maintenance: Throughout the term of a Lease Agreementganiaithout cost to PDA, TF shall

take commercially reasonable care oﬁ;e
improvements, including sidewalks, g b‘ﬁgparkin?@s designated for TF’s

exclusive use, tarmac, ramp and ggFon; and utilities, Fg@shall keep the same
in good order and condition, angShall promptly at its owaEROSt and expense,
make all necessary repairs thes ation hereundw also include
grounds maintenance and resto sapw removal ﬁm the T.eased
Premises, including any areas desig Efor TEs exclusive use.

:
Guarantees: TF agrees to pro@construc‘uon bine completmn guaranty from a
creditworthy entity r&&s fo— 28

Surrender of
Leased Premises
At Termination:

s=—terminal
Grant &
Assurapges:
=" to the de= Iopnf%nt operation or maintenance of the Tradeport and Airport

"% including=but not limited to, Economic Development Administration Grant

Eﬁxssuraﬁs and Federal Airport Improvement Project Grant Assurances as the
5 deemed apphcable to Portsmouth International Airport at Pease and

Leasehold

Mortgages: The Lease shall include customary provisions no less favorable than
comparable provisions granted to other PDA tenants to ensure that TF’s
leasehold interest under the Lease is financeable, including that PDA shall
agree to execute estoppels and SNDAs in a form reasonably acceptable to the

PDA.



Page Eight
November 5, 2024
RE: Letter of Intent

The execution of this I.OT does not constitute a reservation of the Premises, an option to lease
the Premises, or an offer to lease the Premises, and no legal obligation shall arise with respect to the
Premises or lease thereof until a Lease Agreement is executed by the Parties.

Sincerely,

Paul E. Brg —
Executlveﬁrector —

A X
I have read the foregoing and it correctly statﬁfhe terms.upon which we vk,

negotiate a mutually acceptable Lease Agreementﬁrenns etween PDA a@ﬁ subject to
the PDA Board of Directors approval, and any other gov‘@iﬁg ‘approvals that maly be required.




Page Nine
November 5, 2024
RE: Letter of Intent

EXHIBIT A

IPLAN STATUS: PLANNING

PEASE
DEVELOMMENT
AUTRORITY

SNTEMATICHAL DRNE
PAORTRMDUTY, b4 2

PLANESENSE
AND THERMO
FISHER APRON
PLANNING

-

PORTSMOUTH
INTERNATIONAL
AIRPORT AT
PEASE

——

o
ey

CONCEPTUAL
DEVELOPMENT
LAYOUT 3F

WTURIIRD0 MES\IS MUHTUNE 30\PUNESSEE PAIST MATEME PSR CUERIAL AUTUND QRPN (IXEPT (3 0 AT K IEH-10-17 POTICY 1071715 21098 M

A 4

b4



Page Ten
November 5, 2024
RE: Letter of Intent

EXHIBIT B

NPROCON | CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVES THERHO FSHERFAIGHT ]

Parrsmeuth, NH 038011 202




INTER Pé JO M E 55 Internaticnal Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul E. Brean, Executive DirectorQL?
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering l"( f}'t
Date: November 4, 2024
Subject: Thermo Fisher Scientific Hangar Concept Approval

At the June Board of Directors meeting and at the July Airport Committee meeting, Thermo Fisher
(“TF”) presented a high-level concept plan for a new office and hangar facility located at 85
Flightline Road in the Airport Industrial Zone on Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. Since
then, TF has been working with its architect, PROCON, and its civil engineer, Tighe & Bond, to
develop a more detailed concept plan. The architect and engineer prepared the attached project
memo and drawings that describe and depict the proposed facility.

TF is proposing to subdivide a new parcel immediately north of the anticipated expanded
PlaneSense parcel to create a lot of approximately 3.1 acres and construct a 37,500 square foot
facility. The proposed iocation for the facility will obstruct aircraft access on Taxilane Kilo to the
southern apron for hangar 227. However, Taxiway Juliet will remain open and allow aircraft

access to Hanger 227 and 229.

The site will be accessed from a single driveway from Flightline Road. In addition, site
improvements include the construction of a 16-vehicle parking lot and the installation of utilities,
lighting, landscaping, new perimeter fence and other appurtenances. (Gas, water, and sewer
utilities will be extended down Flightline road to the new parcel. As part of the site design,
impervious coverage will be reduced, and stormwater management and treatment measures will
be provided by filtration units in accordance with NHDES and PDA rules and regulations. As TF
is already a tenant of PDA and operates a hangar facility at 23 Hampton Street, no additional traffic
is anticipated as part of this new facility as it is simply moving its operation.

Wetlands are present along the east side of Flightline Road, however there are no wetland or buffer
impacts proposed. There are no building setbacks, parking requirements or open space
requirements for apron lots in the Airport Industrial Zone, however, appropriate setbacks have
been provided, TF has evaluated its parking requirements and feels comfortable being able to meet

demand. No variances have been requested.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.427.0433  www.peasedev.org



In addition to the above, PDA has asked TF to reconstruct a portion of Flightline Road along the
frontage of its new lot as the road is in poor condition. If fully constructed to City of Portsmouth
standards it is anticipated that the City of Portsmouth will ultimately take over maintenance
responsibilities of the reconstructed Flightline Road pursuant to the Municipal Servies Agreement.
As future development continues between PlaneSense and TF, additional portions of Flightline
Road will be reconstructed to fill in the gap. Until that time, TF will be required to maintain

Flightline Road.

Staff has reviewed the proposal, and we believe the use is appropriate for this site and the
development can be constructed in conformance with PDA’s Land Use Controls. If received
favorably by the PDA Board and the concept is approved, TF will continue with design work and,
with staff concurrence, submit plans for subdivision and site review approvals to the Technical
Review Committee (“TRC™). Once TRC approval has been granted, the project will proceed to
the Board of Directors for final approval by the Board acting as a planning board.

Representatives from Thermo Fisher, Tighe & Bond, and PROCON will be at the November Board
meeting to present the project and answer questions.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2024\85 Flightline Road Concept2.docx



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM Tighe&Bond

Thermo Fisher Scientific Corporate Hanger — Technical Overview

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director, Pease Development Autharity
Michael Mates, P.E., Pease Development Authority

FROM: Patrick Crimmins, PE, Vice President, Tighe & Bond
Neil Hansen, PE, Project Manager, Tighe & Bond

Copy: Thermo Fisher Scientific

DATE: November 1, 2024

On behalf of Thermo Fisher Scientific, we are pleased to submit this project overview and
enclosed conceptual site plan and conceptual architectural plans for a proposed corporate
hangar project. This memo provides a conceptual project overview and technical summaries
of key project features including site design, stormwater management, and parking.

Project Overview

The proposed project consists of the design and construction of a single story Group II aircraft
hangar with an attached one story office structure. The office structure is appreximately 5,000
square feet and is steel framed with a slab on grade. There is a one-hour fire separation
between the hanger and the adjacent office spaces.

The hangar is approximately 32,500 square feet with a 28 feet tall x 205 feet wide vertical
lifting fabric door. On the exterior side of the hangar door there will be a heated 10-foot
concrete apron.

Wetlands

There are no wetlands located on the project site. Off-site wetlands in the vicinity of the site
are located to the northeast of Flight Line Road. There is no work proposed in the wetlands
or wetland buffers,

Excess Soils

The project may generate excess soils that are unsuitable for use under the building as part
of the earthwork activities. All excess soil that may be generated will remain on-site and can
be used to construct a landscape berm in the eastern portion of the development lot.

Stormwater

The proposed limit of work is almost entirely within the existing paved taxiway area. The
project is anticipated to result in a reduction in impervious surfaces. All the stormwater from
impervious surfaces on the development site will be pretreated via an off-line deep sump
catch basin and directed to an NHDES approved proprietary stormwater treatment unit that
will provide advanced treatment prior to discharging into the airports closed drainage system.
As the entire site is located within a Groundwater Management Zone (GMZ) infiltration of
stormwater is not permitted on the site. The stormwater will be designed to meet Pease
Development Authority (PDA) stormwater and an NHDES Alteration of Terrain regulations.



TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM Tighe&Bond

Utilities
It is anticipated that utilitles wiil need to be extended down Flightline Road. Utility designs

will be incorporated into the Site Plan Review Permit drawings and coordinated with the City
of Portsmouth and/or the appropriate utility company.

Parking Calculations

The PDA reguiations indicate parking requirements for hangars are determined by the
Board. The applicant is proposing 16 parking spaces to support the carporate hangar.

Traffic Impact

The vehicle trips generated by the corporate aircraft hangar are anticipated to have a
negligible impact on the nearby roadway network,

Open Space

The proposed lot is approximately 3.12 acres. The PDA regulations require 25% of the upland
area to be retained as open space which is 0.78 acres. The proposed concept plan calls for
approximately 68% (2.11 acres) of open space on site.

Flightline Road

Off-site improvements will be required for access to this project and a future project on the
abutting lease area. These improvements will include the extension of Flightline Road and a
100’ turnaround at the termination of Flightline Road. This roadway will be built to City of
Portsmouth standards and the design will be coordinated with the City’s Department of Public
Works and the PDA Engineering Department.

At this conceptual design stage, we anticipate the road will be super elevated such that runoff
will flow toward the north to two (2) lined Rain Gardens constructed along the north edge of
the road. These rain gardens will provide stormwater treatment prior to discharging to the
wetlands to the northeast of Flight Line Rd.

It is our understanding that Thermo Fisher will be responsible for the cost of the 147ft of
roadway frontage it will have on this new road.

J:\TATS066 Thermao Fisher\001\Reports\Applications\Pease Devalopment Autharity\20241101_PDA Conceptual Review\PDA Concept Memo.doox



v

oy e

trene
190
IE emo

HN ‘HINOWSLIHOd

dYINVH H3HSId OWHIHL

_ NV1d Y004 LSY14 T¥N1dIINOD

WL = EE/E TS
] L. o o5
e

2]

LOMEISNQD - 307300 - LISk

NOJOYd N

i g e

1
1

WS




YEZOT | HN HLNODWSLIEO

£V [ |Sonvit waHS OREIHL SIAILIIAS¥3d YOINILX3 TN LdIINOD NOJO¥d N

i1 dug




. 1 FLIGHT LINE ROAD

|| PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

-
T —
[

| ROADWAY ROADWAY o
i RECONSTRUCTION | |RECONSTRUCTION b |
. CONTRIBUTION BY CONTRIBUTION

| THERMO FISHER BY OTHERS . s e - - =

HAMPTON STREET

. ‘ ;
: b—— 147! o r r + +1314 : |

== VLS 60" PROPOSED

\ RIGHT OF WAY
300° Fl..ﬁ._n_J_—_\:_L;:t_—.u_ a S R v __—___—__TJJT

= - e FUGHTINE ROAD—— ; = mm——T]

-

|
|
|

PROPOSED LOT
85 FLIGHT LINE ROAD|

4 . +136,090 SF
LT +3.12 AC ! " L

=]

PROPOSED
OFFICE—

A A

+5,000 SF

2 I
PROPOSED HANGAR

137" X 237"
+32,469 SF

PLANE SENSE
115 FLIGHT LUINE ROAD

=

|
|
1= 137'
i

137
J_ PROPOSED LOT LINE

L] k] n 146

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN FOR THERMO FISHER SCIENTIFIC seusureer T. ' &B I

R 177 Corporate Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

{603) 433-8818



4

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

]

z
-
m
=mj-

i -
»m
c<
- Ml =
x|z
o°|>
ol
-z
<zl
=-r

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that
item numbers _________ from the consent agenda list below be approved as a
single consent agenda item, and that the proposed motions inciuded for each be

incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

1. Legal Services (Ferrini)
2.  On-Call Airport Planning Services - McFarland Johnson
(Semprini)

3. Annual Leave Buy Back (Conard)

4.  Berwick Academy - Right of Entry - 200 Grafton Drive
Transportation Area (Parker)

5. Lease and Service Agreement of Golf Cars and Utility
Vehicles - Five Star Golf Cars and Utility Vehicles, LLC
(Fournier)

6. UNH - Wildcat Sponsorship (Levesque)

7. Breeze Aviation Group, Inc. - Terminal Space Lease and
Airfield Operating Agreement (Ferrini)

8. On-Call Transportation Engineering and Planning Services
- Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. and McClure/CMA

Engineers (Semprini)

N:ARESOLVES\ 2024\ Consent Agenda {11-14-2024).docx

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

Director Ferrini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and

authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the amount of

$26,480.00 for payment of legal services provided by Sheehan Phinney Bass

& Green; all in accordance with the memorandum from Anthony I. Blenkinsop,

Deputy Director / General Counsel, dated November 1, 2024; attached

hereto.

N:A\RESOLVES\2024\Legal Services {(11-14-2024}.docx

Phone: 603.433.6088

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.427.0433

www.peasedev.org



55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Anthony 1. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Date: November 1, 2024
Re: Legal Services

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green provided legal services to the Pease Development Authority
(“PDA”) in the month of September 2024 in a total amount of $26,480.00, as follows:

September 1, 2024 — September 30, 2024

(for Tradeport General Representation) $14,550.00
(Division of Ports and Harbors) $10,767.50

(Division of Ports and Harbors —
Market St Terminal Reconstruction) $ 375.00
(Permit Implementation) $§ 787.50
$26,480.00

This is a request for approval by the Board of Directors to authorize the Executive Director to expend
funds for legal services rendered to Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green in a total amount of $26,480.00.

PABOARDMTG\2024'\Board Memo - Legal Services (11-14-2024).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



Pease Develcopment Autheority Oct 08, 2024 PAGE 5

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS5 & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.0. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: General Representation - Trade Port
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167

BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston
Invoice Number: 409264

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $14,550.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: 50.00

TCTAL THIS BILL: 514,550.00

PREVIOQUS BALANCE: $11,212.50

TCTAL BALANCE DUE: $25,762.50

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FRCOM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number con all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PBAID... §

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please wvisit www.sheehan.com,
screll to the bottom and click " LawPay " or contact our cffice directly.



Pease Development Authority Oct 09, 2024 PAGE 5

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-37C1

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Diwvision of Ports & Harbors

CLIENT/CASE NQ. 14713-8621
BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston

TCTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $10,767.50
TOTAL EXPENSES: 50.00

TQTAL THIS BILL: 3510, 767.50

BATANCE DUE: 510,767.50

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT BAID... 5

Tc pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com,
scroll to the bottom and click " LawPay " or contact our office directly.



Pease Develcopment Authority Oct 09, 2024 PAGE 3

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.0O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: Market Street Terminal Reconstruction
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-17464

BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston

Invoice Number: 409282

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 5$375.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: 50.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $375.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: 50.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $375.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number cn all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §

Tc pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com,
scroll to the bottom and click " LawPay " or contact our office directly.



Pease Development Authority Oct 09, 2024 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.CG. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: Permit Implementation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15658

TQTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: 5787.50
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $787.50

BALANCE DUE: §787.50

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case mumber on all
related correspondence,

AMOUNT PAID... &




A4

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH D38C1

INTERNATIOQONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Semprini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to negotiate and enter into an on-call Airport Planning
services contract with McFarland Johnson for a period of three (3) years with
two (2) one-year options exercisable at the Executive Director's discretion;
all in accordance with the memorandum of Michael R. Mates, Director of

Engineering, dated October 22, 2024; attached hereto.

N:ARESOLVES\2024\0On~call Airport Planning - McFarland Johnson (11-14-24).docx

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603,4270433 www,.peasedev.org



>
m

5% Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03802

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
Memorandum
To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Q&&
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering f“ﬁ.‘/\
Date: October 22, 2024
Subject: Consultant Selection — Aviation Planning Services

For a number of years, PSM’s Airport Capital Improvement Plan (“ACIP”) has included an update to the
airport master plan, which would provide guidance for future airport development by conducting an
inventory of existing facilities and determining their adequacy to meet future needs. The recent addition of
a new carrier along with an increased interest in general aviation activity has brought the master planning
effort to the forefront and it is programmed for 2025. To meet the ACIP schedule, the engineering

department advertised a request for qualifications (“RFQ™) to provide aviation planning services' for the
master plan update and for on-call services that may arise from time to time at both PSM and Skyhaven

Airport.

Three firms responded to the RFQ. The submissions were reviewed by an evaluation commitiee consisting
of PDA staff members Andrew Pomeroy, Maria Stowell, P.E., and myself. Each submission was ranked
using an evaluation matrix. From this ranking, the evaluation team recommends comtracting with

McFarland- Johnson, Inc. for these services.?

McFarland-Johnson (“MJ”) currently provides on call airport engineering services to PDA. Staff was
impressed with the depth of MJ’s planning staff and the portfolio of projects they have accomplished. MJ

also offers expertise in FAA regulations and coordination.

At this time, we ask that yon seek Board approval to enter into a three-year contract with McFarland
Johnson, Inc. to provide on-call aviation planning services with options to extend up to two one-year terms,
exercisable at the discretion of the Executive Director.

! FAA makes a distinction between planning services and professional services for the design and construction administration of
development projects. While PDA has selected consultants for the latter, there is currently no aviation planoer under contract.

2The selection process employed conforms to FAA regulations and PDA policy, which require a qualification-based sclection for
professional services. Prices for services are considered only after the selection of the most qualified firms.

NAENGINEER\Board Menios\2024\Aviation Planning Services docx

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

Director Conard:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby

authorizes the Executive Director to conduct a voluntary 2024 annual leave

buy-back program for qualified PDA employees on the terms and

conditions set forth in the memorandum from Tanya Coppeta, Employee

Relations Manager, dated October 21, 2024, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Annual Leave Buy Back {11-14-2024).docx

Phone: 603.433.6088

OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



_
AS

m

INTERNATIONAL
LR
Memorandum
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director@ / 8 ('/ |
From: Tanya Coppeta, Employee Relations Managgr ‘&"/
Date: October 21, 2024 '
Subj: Annual Leave Buy-back 2024
CcC: Suzy Anzalone, Finance Director

I am requesting that the Pease Development Authority (PDA) Board of Directors authorize the
implementation of a voluntary Annual Leave Buy-back program for 2024.

Historically, this has been a popular program with PDA employees as we have had upwards of 60% of
eligible employees participate since it was initially introduced in 2009. As you may recall, the program
allows full-time, non-classified, eligible employees to “cash out” up to 40 hours of annual leave, while
mandating that the employee maintain a balance of not less than 40 hours after the draw down. The
program also gives the employee the option to receive payment in either 2024 or 2025. The buy-back is

based on the employee’s rate of pay as of December 1.

The benefit of the program is two-fold. First, it provides the participating employee the opportunity to
receive incremental cash during the holiday season. Second, it benefits the PDA by lowering the
vacation liability it carries on the balance sheet.

Based upon prior participation, it is estimated that approximately 30 employees (60%) will elect to
participate in this voluntary program. With this estimate, we anticipate that the cash flow impact to the

PDA will be approximately $57,700.

Thank you for your consideration.

OO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone., 603.433 64088 Fax- 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801



.

55 Intematlonal Drive, Portsmaouth NH §3801

INTERNATIOMNAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION
Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of issuing a
Right of Entry to Berwick Academy of South Berwick Maine for the purpose of
student transportation pick up and drop off from the Transportation Loop at
200 Grafton Drive, retroactively from Octcber 21, 2024, through June 6, 2025;

substantially in accordance with the draft Right of Entry dated October 21, 2024,

attached hereto.

N:ARESQOLVES\2024\Berwick Academy - ROE 200 Grafton Drive (11-14-2024).docx

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
QOctober 21, 2024
Edward Tittmann, CFO A
Berwick Academy =
31 Academy Street =
South Berwick, ME 03908 Fo
-
Re:  Right of Entry — Circular TransportatigsA fton Drive

Dear Mr. Tittmann: .%3

This letter, when fully executed, will author ethe Pﬁg Academy (,5 ™), with an
address of 31 Academy Street, South Berwick, Maine, @er upon and utilize the designated
paved area off 200 Grafton Drive, Portsxmuth, New HampsHagas shown on the attached Exhibit
A (the “Premises™) for the period comige October 21, through June 6, 2025 (the

“Term”) for the purposes of facilitating a@pvrees
students Monday through Fnday Spec1ﬁc 1hze th Ternises as a locatlon for its

im ately 3: . ck up by BA families utlhzmg this
location (each pick up=mc lasting appoximately To minutes). The privileges granted
under this Right of %ﬂl exp n June 6, 2(% unless extended by agreement of the parties

or carlier teri:inated pu%

following:

HEagrcement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of loss
or Qeath to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the
gents, patrons, or invitees upon the Premises and/or the exercise

Development Auths Sty such loss, darnage, personal injury, or death caused by or occurring
as a consequence of and/or 1fs employees, agents, students, patrons, or invitees use of the
Premises or the conduet of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization.

2. BA’s understanding and acknowledgement that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only
temporary use of the Premises; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) permits the PDA to

OO0OC TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Page Two
October 21, 2024
Re:  Right of Entry — Circular Transportation Area off 200 Grafton Drive

relocate the area provided to another PDA property at the Pease International Tradeport at any
time subject to a 5-day advanced notice requirement. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and
efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance, and shall not cause disruption to other PDA and Pease
International Tradeport and Adrport activities.

3. BA, and/or any agent of BA, providing to the Pease Development Authority
satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two
Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease Defsapment Authority as an
additional insured; automobile liability insurance in the am gt of One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00), and evidence of workers compensation coveragf@mtory limits.

Each such pohcy or certificate therefor issued by Egantain: (i) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agesFol BA “which W(‘w%lthermse result in
forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provﬁ shall affect or limit %hgatlon of the
insurance company to pay the amount of any loss S ed (u) 0v1de that the L@é shall have
no right of subrogation against Pease Development Autlic a pr0v1510n ﬁ any liability
insurance coverage required to be carried shall be prim
any insurance carried by PDA. BA agreg
cancelled. Should a policy cancellation® 9
provisions.

any portlon aﬂﬁﬁmmses‘ﬁd for Tﬁ&ﬁ-}gﬁ and drop off students as a priority for PDA
operatlmzf e ‘%%%

e,

e‘% PDA make@represa?ﬁon concerning the suitability of the Premises for the use
intended By2BA. PDA has I%)bhg on to perform any snow plowing / treatment. BA accepts
the Premises assts

=] ﬁbe responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be@u’[ablc or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupatloégthereof or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of BA’s
patrons, officers, agents, servants, students, or employees, or others who may be on the Premises
at its invitation.

8. BA’s agreement that no students shall be left unattended on the Premises at any
time.



Page Three

October 21, 2024
Re: Right of Enfry — Circular Transportation Area off 200 Grafton Drive

9. Prior to termination of the Right of Entry, BA agrees to restore the Premises to the
same or better conditions than the Premises were in before its use pursuant to this Right of Entry.

10.  BA’s agreement that this Right of Entry does not constitute a grant of an exclustve
interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises, or an offer to lease the Premises.

11.  BA’s agreement that it may not pave any portion of the Premises which it has been
granted the use of pursuant to this ROE. =

ms and conditions of this
uired.

Duly Authorized

PAROE\Berwick Academy\ROE - Off 200 Graften Drive (Transportation Area) 10-21-24 through 6-6-25.docx



Page Four
October 21, 2024
Re:  Right of Entry — Circular Transportation Area off 200 Grafton Drive

EXHIBIT A
PREMISES

PLETT T T

T 5 )

Exhibit Depicting Right of Entry for Berwick Academy DENIGNED BY: MCR  DATE: 10N&24  ECALE: 1200
,* PEASE DEYELOPMENT AUTHORITY $5 INTERNATIONAL [RIVE, PORTHSOUTH, N 03601
E —

F



> Y(

55 Internabonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Director Fournier:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby

approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract

with Five Star Golf Cars and Utility Vehicles (“Five Star”) of Laconia, NH for

the lease and servicing of one hundred (100) lithium 4.2 battery powered

golf cars and two (2) lithium 6.2 battery powered utility cars, in an amount

not to exceed Two Hundred Eighty-Two Thousand Eight Hundred Seven

Dollars and fifty cents ($282,807.50) per year, for a period of four (4) years;

all in accordance with the memo of Scott DeVito, Golf Course General

Manager, dated November 4, 2024; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES}2024\Golf Car Bld ~11-14-24.docx

Phone: 603.433.6088

Fax: 603.4270433

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



A4

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT o i e i
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director Q"/.'?
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager SD
Date: November 4, 2024
Subject: Golf Car Leases

This memo is a request for authorization from the PDA Board of Directors to enter into a 4-year lease
and service agreement with Five Star Golf Cars and Utility Vehicles (“Five Star”) of 1165 Union
Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246, to provide the Pease Golf Course (“PGC™) with 100 lithium 4.2 battery

powered golf cars, and two lithium 4.2 battery powered utility cars.

The Golf Course sought bids for golf cars with two Lithium Battery opticns: 1.) Standard Lithium 2.2
Batteries able to be used up to 36 holes per day on single charge; and 2.) Extended Range Lithium 4.2
Batteries able to be used over 36 holes per day on single charge. The Golf Course reserved the right to
select the lowest qualified bidder based on the type of car chosen. Only one bid was received, as the
two other golf car providers could not guarantee the March 1, 2025, delivery date.

Five Star Golf Cars Cost per car Annual Cost
100 Car Fleet

Lithium 2.2 Battery $9,815.00 $245,375.00
Lithium 4.2 Battery $11,015.60 $275,375.00
Five Star Golf Cars Cost per car Annual Cost
Two Utility Cars

Lithium 4.2 Battery $13,500.00 $6,825.00
Lithium 6.2 Battery $14,700.00 $7,432.50

Following a review of the submitted bid, staff recommends the lithium 4.2 battery option for the 100-
car fleet, and the lithium 6.2 battery for the two utility cars. The PDA entered into a lease and service
agreement in 2021 for the current 90 lithium 2.2 battery golf car fleet as the lithium 4.2 battery was not

an option at that time.

O000) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603 433 6088  Fax: 602 0 WWW, pe dev.arg



During the 2024 season the course started seeing many golf cars losing charge afier a single 18-hole
round. The course rounds in 2023 totaled 70,466 and is on pace in 2024 to see total rounds of close to
73,000. Because of the large volume of rounds the course is requesting the lithium 4.2 batteries to help
ensure the golf cars will be able to be used for at least 36 holes a day for the full term of the lease

agreement.

Golf cars will be equipped with customer interactive GPS screens, sweater baskets, divot sand buckets,
windshields, canopy top that channels water away from the customer to the rear of the car, bag rain
covers, and USB ports so customers can charge either a phone or tablet when using the car.

Five Star will schedule an inspection and maintenance person to keep the fleet fully operational during
the lease period. They will also provide rental cars for our larger events at a cost of $75 per car.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

PABOARDMTG\2024\Golf Cart Board Memo (11-14-24).docx



o

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03501

INTERMATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Director Levesque:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the

Executive Director to enter into a contract with Wildcat Sports Properties, LLC

for athletic department sponsorship opportunities at the University of New

Hampshire, from November 4, 2024 through June 2, 2025, for a sponsorship

fee of $25,000.00, to include $10,000.00 of in-kind trade value, in order to

market and promote activities at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease; all

in accordance with the memorandum from Chasen Congreves, Director of

Operations, dated November 4, 2024, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\UNH - Wildeat Sponsorship Fee {11-14-24).docx

Phone: 5603.433.6088

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.4270433 www. peasedev.arg



55 International Orive, Portsmouth NH 03801

ol -
Tz

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive DirectorQ t“/b
From: Chasen Congreves, Director of Operations CGC/

Date: 11/4/24

Re:  University of NH Sponsorship Marketing Agreement

Over the past several years, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) has forged a
marketing collaboration with the University of New Hampshire (“UNH”) through its Athletic
Department. UNH alumni, faculty and student body are recognized as a local demographic that
are likely to travel on low cost airlines for leisure travel. More specifically, a demographic that
attends collegiate sporting events are recognized for having the discretionary income to support

leisure travel.

Last year’s sponsorship between PSM and UNH resulted in substantial awareness of travel
opportunities at PSM. Specifically, marketing campaigns at UNH events are conducted with
metric metering by analyzing social media impressions. One promotion event during the men’s
hockey season resulted in 332,378 social media impressions, The partnership also provides
dasher board branding at the Whittemore Center that results in an on-air presence for games
televised on NESN and ESPN3. Additionally, various campaigns result in tangible marketing
material being placed in the hands of attendees. The information below is an in-depth recap of

the FY24 sponsorship detailing the success of this partnership.

Entries Opted-In for Pease Communications 1,224
Total Impressions 427,580
Total Reach 78,710
Engagements 15,533
Engagement Rate by Impressions (ERT) 3.63%
Link Clicks 5,117
Click Through Rate (CTR) 1.20%
Page Visits 7,211
Entries/Game Plays 3,516
Conversion Rate 48.76%
Sponsor Opt-Ins 1,224
Sponsor Opt-In Rate 34.81%

O00O0) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax, 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



This year, PSM would like to enter into a similar marketing agreement with UNH Athletics

for FY25 allowing distinct advertising of PSM’s air services with both Allegiant and Breeze
airlines, at UNH athletic events. The agreement would be between Wildcat Sports Properties,
LLC, and Pease Development Authority to enhance public awareness of PSM at specific athletic
events at UNH from November 4, 2024, through June 2, 2025. UNH has requested $15,000 for
this year’s sponsorship agreement with an additional in-kind trade valued at $10,000. In-kind
trade consists of promotional merchandise, branding/marketing opportunities, flight vouchers
and personnel hours. The $15,000 sponsorship agreement and any expenses associated with in-
kind trade are funded in PDA’s approved FY25 Marketing Budget.

At the November 14, 2024, Board of Directors meeting, please request from the Board
authorization to enter into a Marketing and Sponsorship Agreement with Wildcat Sporis
Properties, LLC, in the amount of $25,000.



1

>

z
=
m

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

bl
Q

u-
»m
c<
B E
AN 4
o %>
-3
-m| 5
<z,
=]r

Director Ferrini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby

authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations with Breeze

Aviation Group, Inc., and to execute a Terminal Space Lease and Airfield

Operating Agreement related to the provision of scheduled commercial air

passenger service at the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease; all in

accordance with a memorandum from Chasen Congreves, Director of

Operations, dated November 4, 2024; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\ Breeze Aviation Group, Inc. Terminal Space Lease and Airfield Operating Agr {11-14-24)

Phone: 603.433.6088

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE
Fax: 603.427.0433

www.peasedev.cryg



P

PSM DAW

36 Airline Ave., Portsmouih, NH 03801

AIRPORT
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6536

MEMORANDUM

To:  Paul Brean, C.M., Executive Director ’Q )

From: Chasen Congreves, C.M., Director of Operations Cee
Re:  Breeze Airways’ Operating and Lease Agreement
Date: November 4, 2024

On October 9, 2024, Breeze Airways (“Breeze”) began commercial air service operations out of
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) to Orlando International Airport (MCO) and
Southwest Florida International Airport (RSW). In cooperation with Breeze, an airline operating
and lease agreement has been formalized to address liability and insurance issues and to identify
common use and leased operating areas for ticketing and aircraft operations. The lease and

operating agreement term is for a one-year duration between November 5, 2024 to November 4,

2025.

At the November 14, 2024, Board of Directors meeting, please seck approval to enter into an
agreement with Breeze Aviation Group, Inc., regarding scheduled commercial air passenger

service operations out of the Portsmouth International Airport’s passenger terminal.

O0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE



’1

>
24

55 International Drive, Pertsmaouth NH 03801

U_
»m
c<
=Ml g
™|z
o2l
2z
—m
<z|.
=|r

MOTION

Director Semprini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to negotiate and enter into contracts for on-call
Transportation Engineering and Planning Services with both Vanasse
Hangen Brustlin, Inc. and McClure / CMA Engineers for a period of three (3)
years with two (2) one—-year options exercisable at the Executive Director's
discretion; all in accordance with the memorandum of Michael R. Mates,

Director of Engineering, dated November 5, 2024; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\0n-call Transportation Engineering and Planning Services (11-14-24).docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



Al

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Directo ‘D
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering M £ y\
Date: November 5, 2024
Subject: Consultant Selection — Transportation Engineering and Planning Services

PDA retains an on-call consultant to advise and assist with surface transportation related matters. The
current contract with Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. (“VHB”) will expire early next year. In anticipation,
the Engineering Department advertised a Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”). The RFQ, in addition to
secking a firm to provide on-call services, asked for firms interested in providing construction
administration services for the New Hampshire Avenue/Pease Boulevard/Arboretum Drive intersection
improvement project, which is currently being designed by VHB. Two qualifications packages were
submitted in response to the RFQ. One was from McClure in partnership with CMA Engineers, and the

other was from VHB.

VHB has been a valuable consultant to PDA for thirty years. The firm has provided excellent services from
qualified professionals and its qualifications package detailed the experience and expertise of its team.

Likewise, the McClure/CMA package is very impressive. While McClure’s expansion to New England is
more recent (2023), its office on the Tradeport is staffed with professionals who are familiar to PDA staff
through their work on past projects with us. CMA, a Portsmouth based firm, has also provided excellent

roadway design and construction services to PDA over the years.

As mentioned above, VHB is currently designing an intersection improvement project that is being funded
by a Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (“CMAQ”) grant. The conditions of the grant require that PDA
not hire VHB to provide construction phase services, but instead select another qualified engineering firm.

After reviewing the submitted qualifications packages, Engineering Department staff recommend entering
three-year contracts with both VHB and McClure to provide on-call transportation engineering and
planning services with options to extend up to two one-year terms, exercisable at the discretion of the
Executive Director. Having both consultants available will allow PDA to address a wide variety of projects

as needs arise, including current and future CMAQ projects.

NAENGINEER \Board Memos\2024\Transpotation Consuttant.doex

OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmauth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director N /\(
From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance a_\\j

Date: October 31, 2024

Subject: Executive Summary — Financial Reports -

In anticipation of the upcoming November 14™ Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is an
Executive Summary of the financial results for the three months ended September 30, 2024:

Consolidated Results

Pease Development Authority - Consolidated

{$ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 6,005 5,901 104
Operating Expenses 4,059 4,521 462
Operating Income 1,946 1,380 566
Depreciation 1,948 1,880 (69)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (192) {46) 145
Net Operating Income (Loss) 189 {454) 643

Consolidated operating revenues for the first quarter of FY25 totaled $6.0 miliion, slightly favarable to budgeted revenues
of 55.9 million. Fue! flowage fees, golf fees, wharfage and dockage fees and golf merchandise sales are all trending higher
than budget. Notable line items trending under budget consist of DPH fuel sales {due to broken fuel pumps)

miscellaneous revenue, parking fees and concession revenue
First quarter operating expenses totaled $4.0 million, performing favorably against budgeted expenses of $4.5 miilion
{10.2% favorable). Cost underruns include consolidated wages and benefits, building and facilities expenses, professianal

fees, fuel purchases and marketing expenses. Line items trending over budget include benefitted overtime, computer
hardware and maintenance support, electricity expense, golf merchandise cost of goods sold, credit card fees [seasonal)

and golf cart lease expenses,

Non-operating income includes $196,000 in interest income and 565,000 in grant funding (COVID related) for the
Revolving Loan Fund program.

Year-to-date Net Operating Income is $189,000 petforming favorably against budgeted loss of $454,000.

OOC() TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433 6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.arg



Business Unit Perfermance

Portsmouth Airport

Portsmouth Alrport ( PSM) incl Security |
{4 000's) I>LY=IJ'D_ YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 738 631 107
Operating Expenses 864 890 26
Operating Income {126) {259) 133
Depreciation 1,055 1,059 {36)
Nan Oper, (Inc)/Exp (0) 0 o
Net Operating Income (Loss) {1,221) (1,318) 97

Operating revenues for Portsmouth Airport are favorable to budget by $107,000 mainly driven by higher fuel flowage
fees but offset by lower parking and miscellaneous revenue. Favorable operating expenses {526,000 favorable) include
building and facilities and marketing expenses. Line items trending higher than budget include electricity expense, event
expenses (AAAE conference) and professional services relating to the air traffic control tower study.

Skyhaven Airport

[ Skyhaven { DAW) 1

(5 000's) YTD l YTD [variance Fav
Actual Budget {unfav)

Cperating Revenues 63 72 {9)

Operating Expenses 76 89 13

Cperating Income {13) (17) 4

Depreciation 105 107 1

Non Oper (IncYExp 0 0 0

Net Operating Income (Loss) {118) {123) 5

Skyhaven year-to-date operating revenues are under budget by $9,000 {12.7% unfavorable) mainly driven by lower fuel
sales than budget due to a fuel pump breakdown earlier in the year. This has since been repaired, and September fuel

sales are 11% higher than budget. Operating expenses are favarahle by $13,000 (14.7% favorable) with wages, utilities
and fuel purchases trending lower than budget.

Tradeport

[ Tradeport ]

{5 00O's) | ymp YTD Variance Fav
Actual | Budget (U_nfﬂva

Operating Revenues 2,730 2,703 27

Operating Expenses 111 140 29

Operating Incomea 2,620 2,564 56

Depreciation 186 188 2

Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {110) {3z} 78

Net Operating Income {Loss) 2,544 2,408 136

First quarter Tradeport revenues are 527,000 favorable to budget largely due to higher facility rental revenue and

short-term right-of-entry agreements. Expenses are trending favorably by $29,000 (20.6%) mainly attributable to lower
building and facility costs.

2|Page



Golf Course

| Pease Goif Course |
|
|($ 000's) T yTD YTD Variance Fav|
. Actual Budget | ({unfav)
|Operating Revenues 1,690 1,536 155
|Operating Expenses B65 820 (46}
‘ Operating Income 825 716 109
Depreciation a5 93 {2)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 (0} {0)
| Net Operating Income {Loss) 730 623 107

First quarter golf course revenues are favorable $155,000 (10.1%) resulting from higher public play golf fees and
merchandise sales. Expenses are over budget by 546,000 (5.6%) driven by cost overruns in turf maintenance, credit card
fees, electricity, golf cart lease expense and golf merchandise cost of goods sold. Cost underruns include wages and

benefits and utilities.

Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH}-Unrestricted

| Division of Ports and Harhors {Unrestricted) ]

{$ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav|

Aﬂ'__]ﬂget | wnlw

Operating Revenuss 751 908 (157)
Operating Expenses 753 959 206
Operating Income {3) (51) 49
Depreciation a7 381 (36)
Non Qper. (INc)/Exp {13) (14 (1
Met Operating Income {Loss) {406} [417) 12

DPH first quarter revenues are under budget by $157,000 (17.3%). Fuel sales are trending significantly below budget as
fuel pumps in Rye and Hampton are currently out of service. Miscellaneous “other” revenue is also performing lower
than budget. Year-to-date operating expenses are favorable to budget by $206,000 (21.5%) and are attributable to lower
fuel purchases, building and facilities expenses and legal fees. Cost overruns mainly consist of wages and overtime
(seasonal fluctuations and interim pay adjustments).

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position {Consclidated)

{6 000's) As of As of
5/30/2024 9/30/2023
Assets
Current Assets 23,942 22,871
Restricted Assefs 1,569 1,492
Non-Current Assets 329,927 311,612
Total Assets 355,438 335,975
Deferred Cutflows of Resources 2,944 3,049
Liabilities
Current Liabilites 5,001 5,190
Non-Current Liabilities 10,167 11,473
Total Liahilities 15,168 16,663
Deferred [nflows of Resources 219,970 213,258
Net Position
Net Invest. in Cap Assets 108,779 98,481
Restricted 1,442 1,364
Unrestricted 13,022 9,258
Total Net Position 123,244 109,103

3]P53e



The August balance sheet consists of $23.9 million in current assets which include $14.7 million in unrestricted cash (both
PDA and DPH), $8.5 million in trade and lease receivables, and $0.7 million in inventory and prepaid expenses.

Restricted assets total $1.6 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which currently has 20 loans
outstanding totaling just under $1.0 million in loans receivable.

Year-to-date capital expenditures amount to $2.9 million. Expenditures include PSM Arrivals Hall, snow removal
equipment, PSM jet bridge rehabilitation, vehicle purchases, expenses related to the Portsmouth Fish Pier decking and
bracing project and engineering expenses for the Portsmouth Fish Pier building ARPA funded project.

Current liabilities of 5.0 million represent trade accounts payable, retainage and various accrued expenses,

PDA Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending July 31, 2025 (Excl. Division of Ports and Harbors)

During the next nine-month period, PDA cash inflows are projected at $20.9 million, mainly provided by operating
revenues as well as $6.1 million in grant funding.

Cash outflows of $25.0 million during this same period include $10.9 million in both grant and non-grant refated capital
expenditures, as well as outflows from narmal operating expenses and municipal service fee payments. Current
projections indicate that we will not need to draw on our line of credit over the next nine months, and we expect
unrestricted cash to decrease to $10.7 million. The chart below outlines cash and debt balances over the next nine-month
period.

PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES — PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - EXCL. DPH

16,000 - ~_
14,000 — ROJECTED
Z 12,000 — CASH
8 ' S — —_ $10,759
© 10,000 —
8,000
6,000 : ; : . : . : I
y Ry AN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN W
BANK DEBT DEBTS 0

Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending iuly 31, 2025 -Division of Parts and Harbors

During the next nine-month period, unrestricted cash inflows at the Division of Ports and Harbors are projected at $4.6
million, provided by operating revenues and fees, but also include $2.3 million in grant funding.

Unrestricted cash outflows of 4.5 million during this same period include $2.3 million in both grant and non-grant
related capital expenditures, as well as outflows from normal operating expenses. Unrestricted cash is projected to be
approximately $1.1 million. The chart below outlines cash balances over the next nine-month period.

PROJECTED CASH BALANCES — DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

3,000
2500 UNRESTRICTED CASH

2,000 PROJECTED
1,500 CASH
1,000 e — %1145
1 ~—____‘-___.___r
500 | ; - . . : . ; .
oV ] FEB MAR APR JUN JUN
—UNNREsrRIcrErEJCCASH s HIAY

(% 000's)

Please let me know if you have any questions or require supplemental information.
4|Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY2025 FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE THREE-MONTH PERIOD
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

BHeqian: - -

\: BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

NOVEMBER 14, 2024




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues and Expenditures —Three Months Ended September 30, 2024

Trends:

YTD revenue is 1.8% favorable

* Fuel sales, Parking and Concession
and Misc. other revenue trending
under budget

= Offset by higher revenue in Fuel
Flowage Fees, Golf Fees, Golf
Merchandise sales and Facility Rental

Trends:

November 2021 includes sale of
30 NH Ave

July revenues include annual
rent payment-Great Bay Comm.
College

June revenues include increase
in Golf fee revenue

Trends:

YTD Operating Expenses lower by 10.2%:

*  Wages & Benefits, Facilities,
Professional Svcs.,Fuel Purchases and
Marketing trending lower than
budget.

= Offset by cost overruns in Electricity
expenses, Cost of Goods Sold-Golf
Merchandise, Technology expenses
and Benefited Overtime.

Trends:

June 2022-June 2024 ~ Retirement
OPEB year end adjustments

YTD ACTUAL VS BUDGET REVENUES (3 000'S5)

I Fim— l i

PR O DV

& .000
& 500
& .000
-4 500
< 000
3 500
3.000
2.600
2000
1 500
1.000

BOO

=2 =_J L= = & PO A& AL L DR LTINECT [-X=-1 . 4

AT L AL v DEET

FOUR YEAR REVENUE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

T FYm2d | oo - FYP3 | e FYNR2 e FYH2S

NOV  DEC  JAN

000
s YTD ACTUAL vS. BUDGET EXPENSES (S 000°S)
4, 5OO
4,000
A, 500
3.000
2 500
2 000
1. 500
1.000
— - L] i
CONTOL DA AL L DREHN-UI'NEST CoLr SR O DAV

MOTE: EACLVUDESG DEFAECLATION

FOUR YEAR EXPENDITURE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

e FY 2024 Fra023 g FY2022 e FY 2025

2000
1,800 | - - —— :
1,600 — - = -

1400 .’f e s _‘7?‘_’_?}_— _../! -
1200 - —— ——— S T e W i —
B e -4
1,000 —._-—'Q—'_—'—‘:‘—t“w,.—_. ..-:-.'<-.,._.___ il I
800

. NOTE: EXCLUDES DEPRECIATION R

VTV J— —— — s — e

JUL AUG SEP oCcT NOW DEC JAN




OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL
FACILITIES

CARGO AND HANGARS

CONCESSION REVENUE

FEE REVENUE

AVIATION FEES

FUEL FLOWAGE
PSMTSALEQ REVENUE
PSMSECURITY REVENUE
GOLF FEES

GOLF SIMULATORS

GOLF MEMBERSHIPS
GOLF LESSONS
MOORING FEES

PARKING

PIER USAGE FEES
REGISTRATIONS
TERMINAL FEES
WHARFAGE AND DOCKAGE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST INCOME
LOAN INTEREST

OTHER REVENUES
MERCHANDISE
ALL OTHER

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES

VWAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
WAGES

BENEFITED REGULAR
BENEFTED OVERTIME
NON-BENEFITED REGULAR
NON-BENEFITED OVERTIME
ACCRUER VACATION BENEFITS
ACCRUED SICK TIME BENEFITS

WAGE TRANSFERS OUT

BENERTS

DENTAL INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE

LIFE INSURANCE
NEWHAWVPSHIRE RETIREMENT
POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE DRUG TEST

OPEB EXPENSE

EMPLOYER FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT INS

BENEFIT TRANSFERS OUT

TQTAL WAGES & BENERTS

PEASE DEVEL OPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2024

Actual Budget Varlance Actual Budget Varlance
Sept Sept From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance

$934,920 926,562 $8,368 0.8% $3,052,154 53,016,626 535528 1.2%
15,163 16,778 (874) (4.3%) 47,730 47,207 523 1,1%
950,023 942 329 7,694 0.8% 3,009,883 3,063,832 36,051 1.2%
4,701 70,540 {5,839} (8.3%) 201,799 216,286 (14 ,487) (6 7%)
0 [ 0 - a 0 0 -
168,728 93,826 74,501 79.8% 408,318 262,880 145438 55.3%
0 0 a - 3,707 0 3,707 =
2,770 5 667 (2,887)  (51.1%) 8,290 17,080 (8,710)  (51.2%)
337,623 296,303 41,320 13.5% 1,199,266 1,057,348 141,817 13.4%
380 754 (364)  (48.2%) 675 2,223 (1,548)  (69.6%)
47,168 55,000 (7,834} (14.2%) 141,498 165,000 {23,502) (14.2%)
1,820 2,108 (188) {8.9%) 12,584 19,260 (6,676)  (34.7%)
42,637 37,667 4970 13 2% 115,810 113,000 2,910 26%
34,968 33,512 1,456 43% 146,516 177,125 (30,608)  (17.3%)
1,665 9,167 (7.502) (81.8%) 14,879 27,500 (12,621} (45.9%)
7,282 13,350 (6,068)  (45.5%) 36,960 38,272 688 1.9%
66,533 0 86,533 ) 71,885 4,475 67410 1506.3%
711,681 547,353 164,328 30.0% 2,160,487 1,882,084 278,404 14 8%
44,271 118,948 (75,678} (83.1%) 276,311 494,228 (217 817} (44.1%)
2,298 2,833 (535)  (18.8%) 7,330 8,500 (1,170)  (13.8%)
58,743 36,351 23,392 66.2% 179,168 118,623 60,542 51.0%
16,568 32,880 (16,281)  (49.6%) 79,893 117,315 (37,421)  (31.8%)
76312 68,211 7,181)  {104%) 259,058 235837 {23,121) {9.3%)
1,848,286 1,751,214 97,072 5.5% 6,004,868 5,900,868 104,001 1.8%
451845 455,220 3,376 0.7% 1,286,279 1,334,073 47,794 36%
18,298 18,088 (210) {(1.1%) 71,297 50,087 (20,300)  (39.8%)
113,500 105,830 (7,670) (7.2%) 3p8,368 384,752 {3,618) (6.9%)
4,407 2,685 (1.741) (65.3%) 8,914 9,901 986 10,0%
7,873 ) (7,973) = (5,567) D 5,567 .
1,002 0 (1,002 = 4,147 o (4,147) :
568,025 582,804 {15,221) {2.6%) 1,753,437 1,778,722 26,284 15%
0 0 0 - 0 0 0 -
598,025 582,804 (15,221) (2.6%) 1,753,437 1,779,722 26,284 15%
5,752 5,971 219 3.7% 17,088 17,912 826 4 6%
122,252 126,856 4404 3.5% 362,209 379,968 17,758 4.7%
2217 2,707 490 181% 6,844 8,121 1277 15.7%
57,268 71,142 13,874 19.5% 169,928 213,461 43,533 204%
11,167 11,725 558 48% 33,500 35,175 1675 4.8%
110 142 32 224% 337 425 B8 20.7%
42,793 45,167 2,373 53% 129,570 137,562 7,992 5.8%
0 - 0 - 25 = {25) =
241,559 263,509 21,951 8.3% 718,501 792,624 73,123 9.2%
o 0 D - o 0 0 -~
241,559 263,509 21,951 83% 719,501 782,624 73,123 92%
835,584 846,313 6,730 0.8% 2,472,938 2,572,346 88,408 3.9%




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statemnent of Revenues and Expenses
For the Three Months Ending Saptember 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Sept Sept From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
AIRFIELD MAINTENANGCE a7 5333 6,247 98 6% 2087 19,000 16,913 B9.0%
covD-12 - - - - - - - -
S0IL & VEGETATION CONTROQL 5,765 6,536 771 11.8% 41,673 35,097 (6,578) (18.7%)
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING 2,838 16,602 13,764 82.9% 30,459 49,807 19,347 38.8%
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 25 567 27,960 2,393 8.6% 92,513 91,472 (1,041) (1.1%)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 96,542 93,588 {3,054) (3 3%) 237,946 276,186 38,240 13 8%
LANDSCAPING 1,158 6,034 4 876 80.B% 9,220 16,114 6,884 42 8%
NAVGATION MAINTENANCE a2 1,403 1,371 97.7% 2756 2,070 {686) (33 2%)
OTHER EXPENSES a o] a - [s] a 4] -
SECURITY 13,544 14,842 1,298 8.7% 31,135 44,525 13,380 30 1%
SNOW REMOWAL a 5,867 5,867 100.0% a 17,600 17.600 100.0%
EXPENSE TRANSFERS - - - - = K - -
145,632 179,164 33,532 18.7% 447,789 551,872 104,080 1B8.9%
WAGE & BENEFIT TRANSFER IN 4] 0 0 - 0 0 0 -
145,632 179,164 33,532 18.7% 447,788 551,870 104,080 18 9%
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
BAD CEBT EXPENSE - - - - - - - -
BANK FEES 11,181 8,433 (2,748) {32 6%) 40,405 29,112 (11,293) (38 8%)
COMPUTER EXPENSES 46,201 0,492 {36,709) (386.7%) 64,997 27,585 (37, 412) (135.6%)
DISCOUNTS AND LATE FEES (248) (1986) 50 {25.79%) (821) {569) 153 (22.8%)
EQUIPMENT UNDER 35,000 5388 15,728 10,340 65.7% 21,840 33,654 11,714 34 .8%
FEES AND LICENSES 4,537 6327 1,780 283% 17,338 19,185 1,850 96%
INSURANCE 33,122 aB.371 5,249 13.7% 108,852 115,112 5,259 4 6%
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,394 2,188 (206) (9.4%) 5708 6,565 857 13 1%
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 323 5022 4,689 93 5% 1,970 14,883 12,913 86 8%
SUPPLIES 2,769 6,774 4,005 59.1% 18,597 21,027 2431 11 6%
TELEPHCNES AND COMMUMNICATIONS 16,584 17,708 1,124 6.3% 58,135 53,326 (4,809) (2.0%h)
TRAVEL AND MILEAGE 2,597 3,300 703 21.3% 6,554 9,800 3,346 33.8%
OTHER EXPENSES 1.276 6,725 5449 81.0% 7,169 20,319 13,151 64.7%
126,125 119,872 (6,253} (5.2%) 351,841 350,000 (1,841} {0 5%}
UTILITIES
ELECTRICITY 55,229 33,645 {21,584} (64.2%) 156,143 106,465 (49.677) {467 %}
ELECTRICITY TRANSFERS - - - - - - - -
HEATING OIL o 350 as0 100.0% az 1,050 1,018 87 0%
NATURAL GAS 1,089 2656 1,567 59 0% 3,222 8,610 5,389 628%
NATURAL GAS TRANSFERS - - - - - - - -
PROPANE 2,450 4,184 1,735 415% 6774 11,247 4,473 39.8%
WASTE REMOVAL 9477 5327 (4,150} (77.9%) 19,268 16,845 (2,422) {14.4%)
WASTE REMOVAL TRANSFERS - = - - - - - -
WATER 3,956 31,741 27,744 87 4% 9127 38,074 28,947 76.0%
WATER TRANSFERS - - - - - - - -
72,241 77,903 5,662 7.3% 194 565 182,292 (12,273) (6.7 %)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUDIT 17,274 20,790 3,516 16 9% 30,548 31,309 752 24%
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,622 21,575 19,954 92.5% 32,175 64,726 31551 48 7%
LEGAL 19,575 20,833 1,258 B 0% 19,725 62,500 42775 68 4%
LEGAL PERMIT IMPLEMENT 263 12,500 12,238 97 .9% 113 37,500 37,388 99 7%
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES &,833 18,023 2,190 51.0% 44,547 54,069 9,522 17.6%
47 5656 93,722 46,156 49.2% 128,108 250,096 121,988 48 8%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
ADVERTISING 1,500 4217 2717 64 .4% 11,173 13,000 1827 14.1%
OTHER MARKETING 4,243 25,038 20,785 83.1% 21,111 74,208 53,097 716%
FLIGHT INCENTIVES - - - - - - - -
5,743 29,254 23,511 B0 4% 32,284 87,208 54,924 63,0%
OTHER OFERATING EXPENSES
CQOAST TROLLEY 10,000 10,000 - - 3g, 000 30,000 s =
FUEL 45,892 90,757 44,865 49.4% 198,185 373,061 174,875 45 9%
GOLF CART LEASE 22,283 17,926 {4,358) (24.3%) 54,234 53,777 (10,457) (19 4%}
MERCHANDISE 34,802 23,549 {11,253) {47 8%) 138,983 70,452 {68,531) (97.3%)
112,978 142,232 29,259 20.6% 431,402 527,289 95,887 18.2%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,349,869 1,488 460 138,591 9.2% 4,058,926 4,521,100 462,174 10.2%
OPERATING INCOME/{LOSS) 458,417 262,754 235,664 89.7% 1,945,542 1,379,767 566,175 41.0%
DEPREGIATION 635 907 626,372 {9,536) (1.5%) 1,948,464 1,879,829 (68,634) (3.7%)
AMORTIZATION - - - - - - - -
NOMN-OF ERATING {INCOME)/EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE 660 833 173 20.8% 660 2 500 1,840 T3.6%
INTEREST INCOME {41,052) {16,313) 24,739 {151.7%) (126,544) {48.939) 77,604 {158.6%)
NON-OPERATING GRANT FUNDING o a] 0 - (65,909) - 65,909 =
GAIN/LOSS ON ASBETS - - - - - - - -
OTHER NON-OPERATING - - - - - - - -
(40,392} (15,480) 24,812  (160.9%) {191,792) (16,439) 145353 (313.0%)

NET OPERATING INCOME/{LOSS) {97,098) {348,128) 251,040 (72.1%) 189,270 (453,623) 642,893 {141.7%)




£91 9 [ 8y 8T
S - I L l AANTTG
T d - . T 8] BNILENHYI
T - N E 1 S3A0UNOSIH NYWNH ol
4 - . 1 T ADOTONHOAL
4 - 4 - - 1HOdH ¥ AMYa
[4 - - 3 L aved1
S - L T £ ONEENIDNT
5 - 0 z £ FONYNA
¥5 St 1] 5 € ASHNOS 109D
12 [T 018 B Z ALMOHINY 1MOd ) %Mﬁw _ =
118 - 8 N 1 1 AlMNOasS | awwy | — I
51 - 9 g z LHOR ¥ WS ({stho) Adano ~ dodinoa
[44 ¥ n aL s SYISYNY
palljousg — — FONVRELINI AWV i _
WIOL | |euosesg | -uoy | PPHSUSE ) pRwSusg aoowonn [ | T goanos
JANCH Jheeg N9V 5d0
JAmoH | DTSN
ALNNIIS NYWHIEA | ._<Ez._m§_._ 15 [
| wams || INgOVSdO , 7| dodno
| INIOY SdO | Nowuna [N3d0) |
SNOLLISOd QI TTId - SISATYNY J4V.LS INTHNO ¥OSIANIANS s | | Tl A =
AlEMOIS 1 I ) d0 dInb3
WONITI0d g _I LIN3DY Qv Nuvd
- ) | | HonoNoaIw *zsu_.EE
R | DISMOIALIM 1 eoanos ||
| saNnon W — | ONVTENY | o
| Lau HOBNVH 431H) , | [ENRavE/NA | MO1SHya J
. _ ANATTHTTINM | VNN | | aovsdo 1 . (doanma | | —
o _ - s | L |
| B JINVHIIA /YN ASSY | NOSwImoY | ———— v | SMSIYENYT
L NHOMYA i Ly BIOYNYWSIO. | YORHYH 31D , T D
W [ YONLLYHS snvoadss | [ i a 40 dinba
[ — __ e I , gvalINYW
| oNisvHuna/ay W L L ool JINYHIIW M9 [ womaco
L wmewn | | Oudved | | | soNnoup | m NUNEMOI m —_  —
— iSTH o ~ SIS5Y NIwaY = : = -
| Ls1ssvNIWaY |_Tvama | INIOV5dO SISV NINAY
v T WOYNYIN | | AaviNa | | e E.«EE o
HYNII02

¥OINIS v. -
MM |

T AINYNE
10 3013y
e o

g 99 IYLOL

L Ll Haa

¥ Gg vad

NadOo &1

SNOILISOd (H.LIEN3E Y101

LS5y (0] FINVTIEWOD -5
Od Yod E%SE__S | D4 .m_hmm”q “NOWANZ “ *33d8 —
JINVITdNOD :

mzc_._.q._mz
uﬁo._._iu

..&uzmm HIN

LAY

INIINGD ONRTYE/1S8
zS.mu:m _ $40 1404 HrY TL9IQ NNV $d0 e ONYNALNIV
2 NYA EE.m.G ]

3y

BONINNY - ! -y Lz I

NOLLYIAY ﬂ ¥OLI3HIO Wgzocuz_n mzapqsn_]o OSN3V

ETRE Luad ,

__homwod | | noduvw L suww | J0HOLMN ¥oLway |
— | SIAWONGD ETYHINZDIIS

- — =—

N340 [
wwovmal | s
No _
=l I . ¥z /8¢/0T 40 sy
]| LYVHD NOILVZINVOYO
_ dOSHNATA | |

] INTHAND

Nv3dg




PEASE DEVELCPMENT AUTHCRITY
Consolidated Statement of Net Position
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2024

2025 2024
Ending Ending
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $14,752,827 $15,995,659
Accounts Receivable - Net 8,489,869 5,083,490
Inventories 376,079 480,832
Prepaids 187,455 182,376
23,816,230 22,742 358
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and Investments 663,974 406,821
Current Receivables 8] 58,524
Loans Receivable - NHFL
Due within 1 Year 126,250 128,744
Due in more than 1 Year 904 897 1,026,280
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 1,695,120 1,620,379
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Leases Receivable-Nel of Current Porlion 221,147,554 213,131,431
Land & land Improvements 7,837,636 7,520,786
Construction-in-Process 11,381,440 5,876,678
Other Capital Assels - Nel 89,559,943 85,083,473
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 329,926,573 311,612,368
TOTAL ASSETS 355437,924 335,975,105
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 1,576,375 1,426,696
OPEB 1,367,728 1,621,805
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES 3,827,910 4263078
Retainage 829,083 573891
Unearned Revenues 343,326 349,106
Long-Term Liahilities
Nei Pensian Liability 5711,070 5286773
Nel OPEB Liability 4,094 308 5,835603
Due in more than 1 Year 361,502 350,536
15,167,200 16,658,987
RESTRICTED LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities B56 4,252
Long-Term Liabilities 1] 0
Due within 1 Year 0 8]
Due in more than 1 Year 0 0
656 4252
TOTAL LIABILITIES 15,167 856 16,663,239
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 134,849 228,607
CPEB 3168772 2,087,794
Lease Revenue 216,666,835 210,941 329
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capilal Assels 108,779,019 898,480,937
Restricted For.
Revolving Loan Fis hery Fund 1,357,028 1,269,558
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance 65,821 78,425
Foreign Trade Zone 19,365 15,895
Unrestricted 13,022,481 9,257 822
TOTAL NET POSITION 123,243,715 109,102,637




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCGHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
CTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-QOPERATING {INCOME) EXFENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGQ AND HANGARS
CONCESSI|ON REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILGING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

DOPERATING INCOME

NON-QPERATING (INCOME) EXFENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT /inc! Security

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Sept Sept From Menthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
$62,471 $58,470 $4,001 6.8% $231,568 $213,6908 $17 660 B.3%
2,818 2761 77 2.8% 8,404 8,157 247 3.0%
2,930 3,309 (378) (11 5%) 10,196 7,204 2992  41.5%
191277 111,512 79758 71.5% 476,509 356,732 119887 33.6%
3,018 16,817 (13,901) (82.2%) 11,471 45,083 (33,612) (74.6%)
262,532 192,376 69,566 36.0% 738,238 531,084 107,154 17.0%
127,086 134,017 6,931 52% 364,865 375,558 10,694 2.8%
g1,471 79,968 {11,503) (14.4%) 187 445 232 865 45420  19.5%
53417 51,440 (1,977) {3.8%) 145,033 141,823 (3,210)  (2.3%)
35,831 18,870 (16,961)  (89.4%) 96,174 61,292 (34,882) {5B.8%)
13,694 11,046 (2,848)  (25.8%) 51,722 26,884 (24 B5B) {92 5%)
4,000 17,092 13,092 76.6% 18,794 51,275 32481 53.3%
325,789 312,533 (13,266} {4.2%) 864,023 889,678 25,645 2.9%
(63,267) {119,557) 56,280 47.1% (125,785} (258,594} 132,799 51.4%
0 0 0 : 2 0 2 =
357,031 353,083 (4,848) (1.4%) 1,095,405 1,058,250 (36,155)  (3.4%)
(421,198} (472,640) 51,442 {10.9%) {1,221,198)  (1,317,844) 96,646  (7.3%)
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
For the Three Months Ending September 20, 2024
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Sept Sept From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
12,265 13,017 (752) (5.8%) 39,326 39,050 276 0.7%
0 267 (267}  {100.0%) o 800 {800} {100.0%)
0 0 Q - 1] 0 o .
9,470 B,526 944 11.1% 24,004 32,358 (8,354) (25.8%)
(50) 92 (142)  (154.5%) (50) 275 (325) (118.2%)
21,685 21,301 {216) {1.0%) 63,280 72,483 (9,204) {12.7%)
10,347 11,225 a7e 7.8% 30,632 33,676 3,044 9.0%
1,263 3,102 1,839 59.3% 10,222 11,150 928 8.3%
2,351 2,668 237 12.5% 7,929 7,704 (225)  (2.9%)
2,333 2,043 610 20.7% 4,883 8,443 3558  422%
714 672 (42) (6.3%) 1,628 2,015 387  19.2%
- B8 Ba 100.0% Q 263 263 100.0%
8,262 6,821 (1441)  (21.1%) 20,780 25,886 5106  19.7%
25,268 27,637 2,269 8.2% 76,075 89,136 13,061 14.7%
{3,583) (5,636} 2,052 (36.4%) {12,795) (16,652} 3,858 (23.2%)
- - - - o m o -
34,369 35,583 1,213 3.4% 105,388 106,750 1,352 1.3%
{37,952) (41,219) 3,267 {7.9%) {118,183) {123,402) 5210  {4.2%)




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - TRADEPORT OPERATIONS
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Sept Sept From Monthly Ya YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
$836,871 $827,508 $9,363 1.1% $2,713,921 $2,680,361 §232.560 098%
4,095 4333 (239) (5.5%) 16,492 13,000 3492  269%
840,965 831,841 9,124 1.1% 2,730,413 2,703,361 27,053 1.0%
15,538 29474 13,935 47 3% 53,872 81,357 27,485 33.8%
2,281 1,865 (415)  (22.3%) 6,581 6,580 0 (0.0%)
6676 64975 289 4 3% 20,138 20,925 787 3 8%
93 93 0 - 280 280 D -
0 167 167 100 0% 0 500 500 100.0%
10,000 10,000 - - 30,000 30,00 = B
34,589 48,574 13,985 28.8% 118,870 139,642 28,772 20.6%
806,377 783,267 23,110 3.0% 2,619,543 2,563,719 55824 2.2%
(36,115) {10,736) 25379 (2364%) (110,329) {32,207) 78,121 (2426%)
60,686 62,750 2,064 3.3% 186,120 188,250 2,130 1.1%
781,806 731,253 50,553 6.9% 2,543,752 2,407,676 136,076 5.7%




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESS!ON REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

VWAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET QPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

CPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - GOLF COURSE
For the Three Months Ending Septemnber 30, 2024

Actual Budgat Variance Actual Budget Varlance
Sept Sept From Manthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
39 466 52,713 {13,247) (25.1%) 140,274 169,232 (28,958) (17.1%)
387,099 354 165 32,835 9.3% 1,354,022 1,243,832 110,191 8.9%
58,743 35,351 23,392 66.2% 179,165 118,623 60,542 51.0%
2,871 147 2,724 1854 3% 17,013 4,032 12,981 322 0%
438,179 442,376 45,803 10.4% 1,690,474 1,635,718 154,756 10.1%
126,933 127,520 585 0.5% 414497 428,756 15,259 3.6%
22,002 34,365 12,364 36.0% 109,807 116,303 6,495 5.6%
21,925 20,008 (1.817) (9.6%) 76,457 63,263 {13,194) {20 9%)
15173 41,355 26,183 63,3% 43968 66,191 22223 33.6%
5,037 2,941 (2,097) (71.3%) 9,794 8,822 {873} (11.0%}
1,743 3,988 2,245 56.3% 7413 11,058 3,645 33.0%
57,085 41475 {15611} (37.6%) 203,217 124,229 (78,388) {63.6%)
249,899 271,661 21,752 8.0% 865,154 819,621 45,532) (5.6%)
238,280 170,728 67,555 39.6% 1@!,3211 716,097 109,224 15.3%
2 an 1N 100.0% 0 (50) (50) 100.0%
31,037 30,895 (142) {0.5%) 85,022 92,910 {2,112) {2.3%)
207 243 139,848 67,396 48.2% 730,299 623,237 107,062 17.2%
COURSE I
‘PRO SHOP OPERATIONS |FOOD/BEV ) SIMULATOR | | TOTAL
188,866 1,360,558 140,374 675 1,680,474
154,690 641,808 56,301 12 555 865,154
34,176 710,951 64,073 {11,880) £25.320




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTICN
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NCN-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS-UNRES TRICTED

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Sept Sept From Monthly % YTh Y10 From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
$35,579 §40,574 ($4,995) (12 3%} $102 664 $108,358 {55,694) (5.3%)
22305 14250 8,055 56 5% 51,328 39050 12,279 314%
128,509 66,003 62 506 94 7% 301,044 234 520 66,524 28.4%
34,801 111421 (76,620) (68.8%) 252,307 461,870 (209,563)  (45.4%)
9,288 18,413 {7.125) (43.4%) 43354 64,383 (21,029)  (32.7%)
230,481 248,661 {18,180} (7.3%) 750,699 908,181 {157,482) (17.3%)
156,132 150,663 (5,470) (3 6%) 479,351 448,152 (31,199) (7.0%)
8,494 21837 13,343 61.1% 22,748 65511 42,762 653%
7747 13,841 6,095 44.0% 29,032 42,127 13,005 1%
11232 6,880 {4,352) (63.2%) 24,985 23,100 (1,885) {8.2%)
16727 10,771 (5,956) (55.3%} 19,783 32,313 12,531 38.8%
0 188 188 100.0% 0 913 913 100 0%
37631 83 936 46,305 55 2% 177,405 347174 169,769 48.9%
237,963 288,116 50,153 17.4% 753,303 959,289 205,986 21.5%
{7.482) {39,455) 31,973 {81.0%) {2,605) {51,108} 48,504  (94.9%)
{4,067) {4,769) {702) 147% {13,449) {14,308) {856) 60%
135,765 126,727 {9,037) {7.1%) 416,721 380,669 {36,052) (9.5%}
{139,180) (161,414) 22,234 {13.8%) (405,876} {417 472} 11,596 {2.8%]}
RYE HAMPTON |PORTS. MARKET |HARBOR
HARBOR |HARBOR FISHPIER |ST. MGMT ADMIN |TOTAL
164,138 123,744 119,841 192,062 150,924 0 750699
104,092 144,655 113,473 121539 135370 134,175 753,304
60,046 (20,911) 6,368 70,513 15,554 (134,175) (2,605}

10




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONGCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGOD AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILMES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME)} EXPENSE
BEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Sepl Sept From Menthly % ¥YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
30 $0 50 5 $4,000 54,000 51 0.0%
) [) o = 4,000 4,000 1 0.0%
- 104 104 100.0% 0 313 313 100.0%
a 850 850 100.0% 1} 2,550 2,250 100.0%
0 954 854 100.0% 0 2,863 2,863 100.0%
1 [954) 954 {100.0%) 4,000 1137 2,863 251.8%
0 R 3 (148.5%) @) (1 100.0% (134.3%)
1 (9854) 855 {(100.1%) 4,002 1,138 2,864 251.7%

PEASE DEVEL OPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - HARBOR DREDGING
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2024
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Sept Sept From Monthly % YTD Y10 From YTD Yo

FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
2,027 10,000 (7.973) 79.7%) 16,825 30,000 (13,175) (43.9%)
100 583 {483) (82.9%) 750 1,750 (1,000} (57 1%)
2,127 10,583 (8,468) {79.9%) 17,575 31,750 (14,175} {44.6%)
0 1,750 1,750 100 0% 28,520 5,250 (23,270) (443.2%)
255 1,023 768 751% 2,724 3,070 346 1.3%
255 2773 2,518 90.8% 11,244 8,320 (22,924) (275.5%)
1,872 7,810 (5,938) (76.0%) {13,669} 23,430 (37,099} (158.3%}
(823} (587) 257 (45.3%) (2,631) (1,700} 931 (54.8%)
5,931 6417 486 7.6% 18,187 19,250 1,063 5.5%
(3,235) 1,960 (5,195) {265.1%) {28,225) 5,880 {35,108) (597.0%)

11



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - REVOLVING LOAMN FUND

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Sept Sept From Monthly % Yo YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budgel Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL - - - - - - -
CARGO AND HANGARS - - - - - - -
CONCESSION REVENUE - - - - - - -
FEE REVENUE - - - - - - - -
FUEL SALES - - - - . - . -
INTEREST 2,298 2,833 (535) (18 9%) 7,330 8,500 {1,170} (13 8%)
MERCHANDISE - - - - - - - -
OTHER REVENUE - 42 (42) {100 0%:) 0 125 (125) (100.0%)
- - - - a o v o
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 2,298 2875 (577) {20.1%) 7,330 8,625 {1,295) (15.0%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS - - - - - -
BUILDING AND FACILITIES - - - - - - - -
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE - 48 448 100.0% - 143 143 100 0%
UTILITIES - - - - - - - .
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 658 1,250 594 47.5% 2,511 3,750 1,139 304%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION - - - - - 0 0 -
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES - - - - - - - -
TQATAL OPERATING EXPENSES €656 1,298 6§42 49.4% 2,611 3,893 1,281 32.9%
OPERATING INCGME 1,642 1,578 64 4.1% 4,718 4,733 (14) (0.3%)
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE (28) (17} " (65.4%) {65,984) {50) 65,934 (131842.5%)
DEPRECIATION - . - - - - - -
NET OPERATING INCOME 1,668 1,594 78 4.7% 70,703 4,783 65,920 1378.4%
REVOLVING LOAN FUND ($ p0D's) BALANCEAT | BALANCEAT
09-30-2024 06-30-2024
CASH BALANCES
GENERAL FUNDS 328 227
SEQUESTERED FUNDS - -
326 227
LOANS QUTSTANDING (Z0)
CURRENT 126 129
LONG TERM 905 931
1,031 4,060
TOTAL CAPITAL BASE 1,357 1,287
CAPTIAL UTTLIZATION RATE % * 76.0% 82.4%

‘EXCLUDES SEQUESTERED FUNDS

12



SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

($000's)
BUSINESS UNIT

PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT & TRADEPORT
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

TOTAL GRANT
PROJECT AWARD
12,09i 11,642
2,079 1,867
22,215 22,215
36,385 35,724

EXPENDED TO
DATE

5,336
135
19,112

28,583

PDA fDPH
SHARE

(1,271)
(8)
0

{1,279)

SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

{($000's)
PROJECT NAME

PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 74)
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY RECONSTRUCTION
NH AVE RIGHT HAND TURN LANE
TERMINAL/GATE ACCESS CONTROL UPGRADE
JET BRIDGE REHAB

PSMTICKETING HALL IMPROVEMENTS

LEE STREET SIGNAGE AREA

ARRIVALS HALL (AIP 76)

ARRIVALS HALL (NON-GRANT)

PSM FENCE REPAIR

SRE MTE & LIQUID DE-ICE TRUCK (AIP 77)
2024 CHEVY SILVERADO VIN#7460

2024 CHEVY SILVERADO VIN#7383

2024 CHEVY SILVERADO VIN#7614
BADGING PRINTER

JOHN DEERE HVAC GATOR

HAUL TRUCKS CONVERSION

SKYHAVEN AIRPORT

TERMINAL APRON RECONSTRUCT
WILDLIFE PERIMETER FENCE

TERMINAL PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCT
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE WITH PLOW

GOLF COURSE
TORO GREENSMASTER MOWER

GRILL 28 EXPANSION

IT/ADMIN/TRADEPORT

MAINTENANCE

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT - BARGE DOCK
PFP BRACING & DECKING (ARPA)

RYE GANGWAY REPLACEMENT

RYE HARBOR DEVELOPMENT (ARPA)

PFP BUILDING REPLACE { ARPA)

TOTAL

BALANCE AT
06-30-24

322
115
41
45

17
5,580
1,899

35

15

11
3,080

615

CURRENT YEAR
EXPENDITURES

526
22
7
28
105

902

392

157
174
723

2,862

TRANSFER TO
PLANT IN
SERVICE

(55)
(55)
(55)
(13)
(27)

355

(8)

RECEIVED BAL. DUE  AMOUNT
TODATE PDA/DPH SUBMITTED
5,870 2,532 1,329
4] 127 0
18,545 151 351
24,415 3,010 2,180
NET CURRENT
YEAR CHAMNGE 9/30/2024
526 526
22 344
7 122
28 69
(45) E
7 7
4 21
902 6,482
193 2,092
2 37
1 16
5 16
1,652 9,732
0 15
30 55
42 55
o 9
72 134
43 72
43 72
o o
= 0
o o
- 75
392 1,007
(8) -
157 173
174 188
715 1,443
2,482 11,381

13



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS FOR THE
NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING
JULY 31, 2025

. \ BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
: »rk NOVEMBER 14, 2024
| A
INTERNATIONAL




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW
NOVEMBER 1, 2024 TO JULY 31, 2025

(EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($ 000s)
(3000's) AMOUNT_  |TOTAL FUND BALANCES Bf;ﬁ?gﬁf E:'_‘QEOEZ:T
OPENING FUND BALANCE 14,794 —
= UNRESTRICTED 14,794 12,082
SOURCES OF FUNDS DESIGNATED 14 14
GRANT AWARDS (SEEPAGE 4) 6,106 TOTAL 14,808 12,096
TRADEPORT TENANTS 8,752
MUNICPAL SERVICE FEE (COP) 2241 DISCUSSION
GOLF COURSE FEE AND CONCESSION REVENUES 2215
AT THIS TIME, THE PDA DOES NOT ANTICIPATE THE NEED
REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (PROVIDENT BANK) 0 TO UTILIZE ITS’ CREDIT FACILITIES WITH THE PROVIDENT
BANK TO FINANCE PROJECTED NON-GRANT RELATED CAPITAL
PSM AIRPORT- LEASES, FUEL FLOWAGE FEES ANDPARKNG 1,434 EXPENDITURES AND OR WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS.
SKY HAVEN AIRPORT HANGAR AND FUEL REVENUES 206
20,954
USES OF FUNDS
OFERATING EXPENSES 11,328
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NON-GRANT (SEE PAGE 5) 5177
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- GRANT (SEEPAGE 4) 5,684
MUNICIPAL SERV/ICE FEE (COP) 2,800
24 989
NET CASH FLOW (4,035)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 10,759
PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES
16,000
—~ 14000 T~ PROIECTED
() ’
@ ‘\\\ ———— CASH
= 12,000 \\——___ $10,759
2 10,000
8,000
6,000 ; . ; . ; : . - .
NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR. APR MAY JUN JuL
——1JNRESTRICTED CASH PRQIECTED
BANK DEBT DEBT% 0
THE PDA RENEWED ITS REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (RLOC) . i
R or B THESRINCTAL log byl [/ VRS EOPamm | o8 | e
ER ,2025.
THE TERMS ARE 1 MONTH FHLB (CLASSIC) PLUS 250 BASIS CURRENT INTEREST RATE 7.52% 8.04%

POINTS.




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ( EXCLUDING DNVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($000's)
CASH FLOW- PDA NOV | DEC | JAN | FER | MAR | APR | WAY | JuN | yu | TOTAL |
OPENING FUND BALANCE 14,794 _ 15823 13346 12561 12720 13363 12622 12356 10355 _ 14,794
SOURCES OF FUNDS
GRANT AWARDS (SEcPAGE#RS) 1,827 522 18 37 712 - 475 1,188 1,328 6,106
TRADEFORT TENANTS 946 832 961 977 926 948 989 860 1,113 8,752
MUNICIFAL SERVICE FEE 453 147 147 453 147 147 453 147 147 2241
GOLF COURSE 141 29 62 36 50 352 513 532 500 2215
FORTSMOUTH AIRPORT- (PSM) 5 6 5 6 6 128 6 6 6 176
PSMPAY FOR PARKING 35 38 49 80 77 84 53 19 41 456
PSM FLOWAGE FEES 51 85 100 48 87 17 103 158 73 802
SKY HAVEN AIRPORT 22 21 19 19 20 217 23 21 40 206
EXTERNAL FINANCING- NET ; ; - ] ] ) . ) . .
3,481 1760 1362 1636 _ 2025 _ 1797 _ 2515 _ 3031 3248 _ 20954
USE OF FUNDS
(SC’;EP';*;';; 3““‘” EEEMIED 560 574 360 50 - 640 1250 1250 1,000 5,684
f&"gﬁ;} Al 717 1,055 555 235 165 723 337 705 685 5177
OPERATING EXPENSES 1,175 1208 1,232 1192 1217 1475 1204 1677 1158 11328
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE - 1,400 ; : - - - 1400 . 2,800
2,452 4237 2147 1477 1382 _ 2538 _ 2881 _ 5032 2843 ' _ 24989
NET CASH FLOW 1029 (2477)  (785) 159 643  (741)  (266) (2002) 405  (4,035)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 15823 _ 13,346 12,561 12720 13363 12622 12356 10,355 10759 _ 10,769




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

GRANT REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (Bx1univG THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) {3 000's
|GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS | Nov | pEc [ uaw I FEB I MAR | APR | may ] JUN l JUL I TOTAL
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
ARRIVALS HALL (AIP 76) 500 500 300 50 - . - - 1,350
PEASE BOULEVARD-ARBORETUM DR RT TURNM LN 10 4 - - - - - - - 14
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY CONSTRUCTION N - - N - 500 500 500 500 2,000
TAXIWAY A SOUTH B HOLD BAY DESIGN®* - - - & - 250 250 = 500
SRE- LIQUID DEICING/MTE (AIP 77) - - - . . - - -
510 504 300 50 - _ 500 750 750 500 3,864
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN 30 50 50 = = . = = = 130
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN 20 20 10 - : . . - 50
TERMINAL APRON CONSTRUCTION = = - = . 500 500 500 1,500
SRE-ONE TON TRUCK WITH PLOW . = - - - 140 N - - 140
50 70 60 : - _140 500 500 _ 500 1,820
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT REIMBURSEMENT PROJECTS 560 574 360 50 - _ 640 _ 1,250 _1,250 1,000 5,684

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS (excLupIve THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS)

(8 000's)

[GRANT AWARDS Nov | bec | JaN [ FEB | MAR | aPR | mMAY | JN [ JuL | ToTAL
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
ARRIVALS HALL 771 100 - 665 . : : B 1,536
PEASE BOULEVARDC-ARBORETUM DR RT TURN LN 20 S = = 20 = = = = 40
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY DESIGN (AIP 75) - 28 - = = = = - 28
ALPHA NORTH TAXTWAY CONSTRUCTION - - - S = = 475 475 475 1,425
TAXIWAY A SOUTH & HOLD BAY DESIGN = . 2 = N = = 238 238 475
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 63) - 376 N = = = = S B 376
SRE- LQUID DEICING/MTE (AIP 77) - . - - - - - - - -
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE ( AIP 74) 1,036 . . = ) . = - 1,036
1,827 504 g . 685 - 475 713 713 4,916
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN = 18 18 18 18 = : - = 72
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN = B - 19 9 - N o B 28
TERMINAL APRON CONSTRUCTION - - B = . - - 475 475 950
SRE-ONE TON TRUCK WITH PLOW E B - = B - - . 140 140
E 18 18 37 27 E - 475 615 1,190
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS 1,827 522 18 37 712 = 475 1,188 1,328 6,106




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

NON-GRANT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES ¢axcLuninG THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (% 000’y
NON-GRANT CAPITAL
PROJECTS Nov | DEc | MW MAR | APR | MAY AL | ToTAL
TECHNOLOGY AND OTHER
PAYCHEX PAYROLL KIOSKS ** - - 5 - : = 5
FINANCE SOFTWARE = . 50 - - - 50
- - 55 - - - 55
GOLF COURSE
COURSE EQUIPMENT - - - - 168 - 168
GOLF COURSE TEE AREA RESURFACE** 10 - - - - - 10
EVENTS CENTER STUDY 15 . 10 - - - 25
EVENTS CENTER DESIGN** = - 20 60 60 60 380
VIDEC SURVETLLANCE SYSTEM g . - 20 20 - 40
IRRIGATION REPAIRG** - - - - 400 125 525
25 - 30 8D 648 185 1,148
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
FENCE CONSTRUCTEON - 40 - - - g 40
GENERATOR UPGRADE ** - - 10 S - = 10
RENTAL CAR PARKING IMPROV-ASPHALT™ - 20 40 25 - - 530
PAY FOR PARKING UPGRADES 40 - 40 = = : 80
SIDEWALK GONSTRUCTION-ATRLINE AVE** - - - - . : 25
ATR TRAFFIC CONTROL TOWER DESIGN** B0 80 80 60 - - 380
ARRIVALS HALL-CONSTRUCTION 500 500 200 - - - 1,250
PDA HANGAR DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION** - - - - - - 800
620 640 370 85 - - 3,115
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
SRE DOOR REPLACEMENT** - - - - - - 20
SRE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT REPAIR** - - - - - 30 30
FUEL SYSTEM CREDIT CARD ** 5 - - - - - 5
TERMINAL APRON PAVEMENT-FLIEL FARM PAD** - - - - - 50 50
RENOVATION WORK-TERMINAL BLDG - - - - - - 25
EQUIPMENT FORKS - - - - - - -
5 - - - - 80 130
SECURITY - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
REPLACE BADGING WORKSTATIONS 18 - - - - - 18
CCTV FOR ATC TOWER** - - - - - 15 15
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM - - 100 - - - 100
18 - 100 - - 15 133
SECURITY - SKYHAVEN ATRPORT
GATE 3 NETWORKING** - - - - - 7 7
- - - - - 7 7
TRADEPORT
STORMWATER UPGRADES . 25 B = 25 - 50
ROOF REPLACMENT-36 AIRLINE** - B - . - 50 50
ROOF REPLACEMENT-47 DURHAM** E 50 . . = = 50
ROOF REPLACEMENT-30 RYE ST** - 60 - - - - 50
ROOF REPLACEMENT-19 DURHAM**® = a0 = B = - 80
o 215 - - 25 50 290
MAINTENA
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT -MAINT=* - B - B : - .
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT -ATRPORT >
QPS/ADMIN®* 49 . o - = : 49
BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE ** = 50 - - : - 50
ROQF REPAIRS - 7 LEE ST** - - - - 50 - 50
SNOW MELTER/HAUL - 150 - - - - 150
49 200 - - 50 - 299
TOTAL NON-GRANT CAPITAL PROJECTS 717 1,055 555 165 723 337 5177

NOTE; **PENGING BOARD APPROVAL




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

NOVEMBER 1, 2024 TO JULY 31, 2025 ($ 000's)
($000'S) AMOUNT TOTAL FUND BALANCEAT |BALANCEAT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1100 BALANCES 10/31/24 06/30/24
SOURCES OF FUNDS UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 1,100 1,519
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 472 EESICHANDIRERIDS 173 173
FUEL SALES 431 1,273 1,692
GRAND AWARD (SEE PAGE 8) 2,322
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 811
MOORING FEES 500
PARKING FEES 56
4592
USES OF FUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 1,304
FUEL PROCURBVIENT 327
OPERATING EXPENSES 562
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES -GRANT (SEE PAGE 8) 2176
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES ~-NON-GRANT (SEE PAGE 8§) 178
4,547
NET CASH FLOW 45
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 1,145

CASH FLOW PROJECTION SENSITIVITIES INCLUDE: 1)ACCURACY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
FORECAST AND USE OF HARBDOR DREDING AND PIER MAINTENANCE FUNDS 2) SEASONAL
REVENUE FLUCTUATIONS AND 3) CONTINUED OVERSIGHT OF OPERATING EXPENSES

PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED CASH BALANCES

3,000
UNRESTRICTED CASH

2,500
§ 2,000 PROJECTED
) CASH $1,145
i 1,500

e e y——
500 T T T T T T T T 1
NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUN
~=—UNRESTRICTED CASH



DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS}

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ($000's)
e EE— - 1
CASH FLOW- DPH [ NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR 1 APR | MAY ‘ JUN JUL | TOTAL |
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1,100 1,020 997 810 975 13215 1,387 1,294 1,170 1,100
SOURCES OF RUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIGNS 53 42 45 43 57 56 53 47 76 472
FUEL SALES 43 30 12 6 11 19 34 56 220 431
MOORING FEES - - 100 200 200 - - - 500
PARKING FEES - - - - - 6 7 13 30 56
GRANTS FUNDS RECEIVED & OTHER
(SEE PAGE #8) 428 300 - 194 - 200 400 400 400 2,322
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE B4 135 156 26 209 101 47 41 12 811
608 507 213 369 477 582 541 557 738 4,592
USE OF RUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 121 142 146 136 159 144 152 168 136 1,304
FUEL PROCUREMENT 40 25 8 4 9 15 23 30 173 327
UTILITIES 8 8 17 i3 21 4 12 6 7 96
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 126
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 23 25 26 26 23 22 22 52 22 241
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 99
CAPITAL- GRANT RELATED (SEEPAGE#8) 471 305 = - - 200 400 400 400 2,176
CAPITAL- NONGRANT (seEPaGE#E) - - 178 S . 5 - N - 178
688 530 400 204 237 410 634 681 763 4,547
NET CASH FLOW (81) (23) {187) 165 240 172 (93) {124) {(25) 45
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 1,020 997 810 975 1,215 1,387 1,294 1,170 1,145 1,145




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (GranT AAD NOW-GRANT) {5 000's)
GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS NOV | DEC | JAN [ FEB | MR | APR  mar | wn [ au | TotAL |
MARKET STREET TERMINAL
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT-BARGE DOCK B E - - - 200 200 200 200 800
BUILD GRANT-MAIN WHARF REHAB 78 B N - = = - = N 78
78 i - - - 200 200 200 _ 200 878
HARBORS
GANGWAY REPLACEMENT - RYE (POSSIBLE 75% - . . . ) ) . . ] s
FEMA REIMB}
a3 5 i - - - - - - ag
PORTSMOUTH FISH PIER
BRACING & DECKING - ARPA 300 300 N - o E E - = 600
BUILDING REPLACMENT - ARPA 50 . - - . . 200 200 200 650
350 300 - ; - . 200 200 _ 200 __ 1350
TOTAL GRANT FUNDED PROTECTS 471 305 - - - _ 200 a00 400 _ 400 __ 2,176

INTERNALLY FUNDED | Nov [ DEC | Jan | FEB | MAR | APR | mAY | JUN [ JuL | TOTAL |

MARKET STREE TERMINAL

TRUCK SCALE - - 178 - = 5 . E S 178
- - 178 - = i - - i 178
HARBORS

PORTSMOUTH FISH PIER

TOTAL INTERALLY FUNDED PROJECTS = = 178 E = = E E - 178

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS (5 000's)
|GRANT AWARDS | Mov | pEC | Jan | FEB [ MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JuL | TOTAL |
MARKET STREET TERMINAL
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT-BARGE DOCK - . = S g 200 200 200 200 800
BUILD GRANT-MAIN WHARF REHAB 78 - - = = - - - - 78

78 = = = = 200 200 200 200 878
HARBORS
STORM REPAIR - HAMPTON (POSSBILE 75% ) . ~ 74 N } . . 74
FEMA REIMB})
STORM REPAIR - RYE {POSSBILE 75% FEMA
REIME) - - - 120 - - . = - 120

= - = 194 . . = = - 194
PORTSMOUTH FISH PIER
BRACING & DECKING 300 300 : . & = = 5 = 600
BUILDING REPLACEMENT 50 - - - = : 200 200 200 650

350 300 = - = = 200 200 200 _ 1,250
TOTAL GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS 428 300 - 194 = 200 400 400 400 2,322




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (RESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

000°s)

NOVEMBER 1, 2024 TO JULY 31, 2025 ($
HARBOR DREDGING FUND REVOLVING LOAN FUND
($ 000's) AMOUNT (3 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 318 OPENING FUND BALANCE 340
SOURCES OF FUNDS SOURCES OF FUNDS
PIER USAGE FEES 81 LOAN REPAY MENTS a9
REGISTRATIONS 9 INTEREST INCOME-LOANS 30
GRANT FUNDING i INTEREST INCOME-FUND BALANCE i
90 129
USES OF FUNDS USES OF FUNDS
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 54 NEW LOANS PROJECTED 100
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 6 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATNV E 6
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15
ALL OTHER- (CBOC) 50 El
110 NET CASH FLOW 8
NET CASH FLOW (20)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 298 CLOSING FUND BALANCE 348
FOREIGN TRADE ZONE
(3 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 18
SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS 19
ALL OTHER .
19
USES OF FUNDS
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 3 NEANCE A LT SALANCERT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES = TOTAL FUND BALANCES 10131124 06/30/24
GITFER 1 g HARBOR DREDGING 318 297
NET CASH FLOW = REVOLV/ING LOAN FUND 340 225
FOREGN TRADE ZONE 18 17
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 27 676 539




>

INTERNATIONAL 5% International Drve B Ho b e
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director%
DATE: November 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Licenses/ROEs/Easements / Rights of Way

dodedleckosk ok kbl e sk sk sk sk okoke sk sk ke ke sk sk sk b sk ke sk sk skoke e sk sk kbl shok e e sk b e shokok ok ke sk sk s ke e e sk s ke e b ke s sk sk sk s skt e e sk ke sk ok

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution
of License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1. Name: Delos, LLC
License: Right of Entry
Location: Hangar 227 (14 Aviation Avenue), Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease
Purpose: Aircraft Storage
Term: October 18, 2024, through November §, 2024

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

PABOARDMT(\2024\License Repart 11-14-2024 docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.42704313 www.peasedev.org



»&
EASE

55 International Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: - Paul E. Brean, Executive Director “@&@
DATE: November 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Lease Report

S s s 3 ot ok ok ke o st o e e 36 8 o oK ok ok o ok ok ok ok s of ke o ok ok ok ok ol ok ko ok ok ok ok ok ook ok ok ok Rk sk ok ok sk e sk ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok sk Rk ok ok

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
Sublease Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant:

Space:
Use:
Term:

2. Tenant:

Space:
Use:

Term:

Hoyle Tanner & Associates

183 Intemational Drive

Professional and Business Office Use

Commencing January 1, 2025, for a period of seven (7) years with
one five (5) year option to renew.

John Turner Consulting, Inc.

15 Rye Street (Suite #125)

Professional and Business Offices and customary accessory uses
thereto.

Three Years with one (1) two-year option commencing November
1,2024

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance,

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent.

PABOARDMTG\2024\Lease Report (11-14-24).doc

OCOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



1

> X(

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Q‘Qﬁ
DATE: November 1, 2024

SUBJECT: Contract Reports

e ok ok ok e oh ok o ok ok ok obe ofe e ok ok ke ok ok ok sl ok ok ok ok ok kel ol e e e ke ok sl ok Ak ok ok ok ok o sk ok ok s sk ok sk sl ok sk ok st ok ke ok sl ok ke sk R sk ok ek ko o e ok ok e ok

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1. Project Name: Northeast Landcare, LLC
Board Authority: Chairman Duprey
Cost: $23,675.00 -
Summary: On the easterly side of Grafton Drive between the entrance of the

Park and Ride to PDA’s property line adjacent to Route 33 for
the removal of overgrowth in swale (overflow / stormwater
(water retention) area).

PABOARDMTG2024\Contract Report (11-14-2024).doex

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433, 6088  Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



vI8's8T
9be'LE
651211
08E'6E

aLi
PT0T Ad

“IEE09ES
l65°ES
62EfY
601°0¢€
lral-Td
£88'17
90£'12
o928z
15142
9L T
[AX M4
95265

109°65

{(%LT)
amuva
s34
NOISSIONGD

£19'121
Sib'by
126°2L1
s1g'ov

aLa
SC0Z Ad

SSPR0LTS
9/2'S1E
80b°8/2
6017441
790 "8bT
8bL el
6ZESTT
SBE90T
£90°Z¥T
ET2'EbT
££8°40€
b95 8bE
590°2€

PEOT A

5334 WOOY anNy a004
SaNOVA

A¥Td INJWYNENOL
65-0Z 5dNCY9

SNOILONNA
asynod /an1d

OZ6PLTF  BL6BCOTE
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
£85°EE LbSL6T
08€°ZF £6C'6%2
0£6°05 £28'66€
P66°[b STE'Z8T
{%LT)
Ty, szoTd
NOISSIONOD

L68EL TWLOL
76085 YIFWIAWNON
508's1 Y3 ‘
NOSYI5S -SANNOYd £coe
68802 WL0L
683709 Y3AINIWNON ‘
000'01 ¥

annr

AV
MHdY
HOYYIW
AdVMdg3d
AUVNINYT
H3ga23a
HIAWIAON
§380100
Y3aWAL43S
lsneny
Ant

SA1vs
SS50U9
8¢ Mo

NOSY3S -SANNOY ¥Z0T

“[0SFCTS
ovz$
ST0°T%
t76'cs
9sL’eTs
vET' LTS
£T'92%
684'02%
LPS'STS
EOb'ES
08z$
L0T'13
66414

LA ]

I8
0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%
Zie'e$
06€%
59T$
0zT$

STOT Ad

HITWIWNON =
HIAWIW »

oot

ooat

ooo's

caoor

WILT

aNnc

AV

TYdV
HOYVI
Advmdaad
AUYNNYT
343030
HIGWIAAON
¥3g0120
d38N3Ld3S
isnsny
AINC

SANNIAIY

HOLYINKWIS

4709

{NOsVas) SANNOY HAGWIWNON / YIGWIW $Z0Z

15 8S £s SAVA NIVY
G3Av1d

58614 SANNCY

/68'E/ 6380/

NOSvis
rzoc

NOSV3S
Fadi4

NOSYas
£70Z

mo'kT  mO'ZT WO'0T 4008 000 ood'h

¥dva -

Ve m

AON

224

(NOSY3S) A3AVId 410D 30 SANNOY

vC0C 4390100 — V1vad DNIIUVIWHIONIL 3SUNO0D 410D AN




88'TS9'vE$ -1dos ‘Bny “A|Inf
15994 HO0ISSadU0) asiidiajug

piemy juels eyd|y Aemixel

J3a

AON

120

1d3s

9DIAIBS ODIN Pue MSYH XN

9JIAIRS 14 ‘ejoseles AYY

eydyy Aemixe) m

sopelbdn |jeH s|eALy osewog  ®

spafoid Jueln n

TI00T v£'£$ 'V 39C T6°9% ‘BAY 3seaypoN

- 00001

000 ‘0T
000 ‘og
0000
000°0s
000°09
oo0o0’oL
00008

u 000 ‘06
T100T Ob9$/lleley iy A3 04 m 000° 30T
Viercoo9$flesy iy A3ipod m
m-.-_u_.-ﬂ —U—.—u— m LAV T e X P £ o | [ —
%TT uoneiay [elauso
%°¢ [elDJaWIWo) 0L2'tL dlA sjuswauejdu3 yzoe
%48 dod pue 4vdD
660'601°C suojje [e1oL 5589 sjuawauejduy jejoL
87,'89T$ $334 I9VMOd 13Nd 1d3S b9’ Siuswisuelduz pasepey)
012’s sjuswiaue|dug pajnpayds
vl LS © suonoesuel| g1/
c0c SINIWINVIdNT ¥39IW31d3S

0ce’6e$ DNINYVd 3NNIATY

PC0C 439W31d3S DNIANI Ado1yad

140d3d LH04NIY




PSR DAW
AIRPORT 36 Airline Ave., Portsmouth, N 03801
503.433.6536

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  John Meehan, Airport Operations Manager /’/
From: Sandy McDonough, Airport Community Liaison ﬂ(
Date: November 1, 2024

Re:  Noise Report for October, 2024

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM™) received one noise inquiry in October, 2024.

s October 21, 2024: A resident from North Hampton, NH logged a noise complaint
concerning a rumbling noise after 12:00 a.m. A non-based KC46A departed Runway 34
heading northbound just after midnight and returned later that morning; the aircraft's flight

path did not travel over the caller’s address.



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

5§55 Markel Streed, Suile 1 Portsmouih, NH G3B01

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Mymay, Interim Director Ports and Harbors
Date: October 31, 2024

SUBJECT: PORTS AND HARBORS PDA BOARD NOTES, NOVEMBER 14, 2024

Market Street Terminal:
o October 30, 2024 — Heavy-lift operation from M/V BBC TEXAS: four specialized storage

tanks were offloaded for the world’s leading commercial fusion energy company. These
fanks, designed for hydrogen storage and cooling of large-bore magnets, will be
temporarily held at Market Street Terminal before their scheduled transport to
Commonwealth Fusion Systems in Devens, MA, in mid-December. Please see link to

company: https://cfs.energy

mh:.,.,w,..,-i |

MLl

OO0OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

ph: B02-436-8500 fax, B0%-436-2750 www peasedev nrg



Portsmouth Fish Pier:
*«  Commercial Fish Pier Building:

o The bid opening for the Commercial Fish Pier building project will take place on
Wednesday, November 6th.

Rye Harbor:

o TFloat removal is scheduled for November 14,
o Water secured.

Hampiton Harboy:

» Float removal is scheduled for November 15th.
o Water secured.

(eneral:

New Hire: Ethan Murry (Port Worker) SUNY Maritime Grad Class of 2017, begin 04NQV?24



» .
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Markel Sireel, Suile 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Board of Directors
From: mmam Ports and Harbors
Date: October 25, 2024

Subject: Report, Right of Entry, Hampton, Liberty Services, LLC.

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) entered into a
non-exclusive Right of Entry (ROE) with Liberty Services, LLC. (“Liberty”) to provide boat
hauling and launching services at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility (“Facility’), an important
service to the users of the Facility. The Division recommended approval of the 6 month Right of
Entry and it was approved by the PDA Executive Director, through a Delegation of Authority,
generally in accordance with the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES: Hampton Harbor Marine Facility

PURPOSE: To provide haul and launch services to vessels at Hampton Harbor Marine
Facility

TERM: 6 months, October 10, 2024 - April 10, 2025

FEE: $25.00 per haul

$25.00 per launch
The fee will be collected by LIBERTY to be forwarded to PDA-DPH or

paid directly to Hampton Harbor Marine Facility by the vessel owner on
the date of the haul or launch. For vessels that have secured and paid for
winter storage at the Premises, the launch/haul fee is waived as it is

included in the storage fee.

INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage evidencing the existence of an Automobile
Liability Insurance of not less than $750,000, naming the State of NH,
Pease Development Authority and NH Division of Ports and Harbors as
additional insured. A notice of cancellation shall be issued to the
Certificate Holder upon non-renewal or non-payment of the insurance

policy.

DOOO TAKING YOU THERE
ph B603-436-8500 fax. B03-436-2780 www peasedev 0ig



2%

2 J
m

-
m

&5 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

|~
=]

=}
3 M
c<
- Ml =
=
=
-z
= m z
<Z|,

= r

MOTION

Director Semprini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves

that item numbers from the Division of Ports and Harbors consent

agenda list below be approved as a single consent agenda item, and that

the proposed motions included for each be incorporated into such approval

as the operative motion for each item.

1. B.M. Matthews, Inc., F/V Ocean Venture - Right of Entry -
Market St. Terminal (Semprini)

2.  Portsmouth Fish Pier - Building Replacement (Levesque)

N:\RESOLVESY 2024\Consent Agenda - DPH (11-14-2024).docx

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



m
A4

55 Internatianal Drive, Pertsmouth NH 03801

bl B
gCZI
Zz

o1 -
> m
c<
- ™=
bl I 4
S B
-
=i
<zl
= =

Director Semprini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authaorizes the

Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with B.M. Matthews, Inc. F/V

Ocean Venture for three (3) years effective January 1, 2025 through

December 31, 2027, for use of the Market Street Terminal to unload its catch

of fish from the vessel F/V Ocean Venture; all in accordance with the

memorandum from Myles Greenway, Interim Director Division of Ports and

Harbors, dated October 28, 2024 attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\DPH -BM Matthews (Ocean Venture) ROE (11-14-2024).docx

Phone: 603.433.6088

OOOOC TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.427.0433

www.peasedev org



—
PEASE

INTERNATIDNAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Markel Slreet, Surie 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA™) Board of Directors

From: ’? eenway, Interi ector Division of Ports and Harbors

Date: October 28, 2024

Subject: B.M. Matthews, Inc., F/V Ocean Venture, Right of Entry, Market St. Terminal

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) received a request from B.M. Matthews,
Inc., F/V Ocean Venture (“Matthews™) of 21 Sophie Lane, Hampden, ME 04444 for a Right
of Entry (“ROE”) to use the facilities at the Market St. Terminal (the “Premises™) for the
unloading of Atlantic Menhaden (“Pogies™). Matthews has been using the Premises since 2022
for this purpose, which is a valuable service to the fishing industry. Pogies are a popular lobster
and fishing bait and landing the catch in New Hampshire helps to ensure the Fishery quota for

Pogies will remain in place.

The Division reviewed the request and recommends approval of the ROE subject to the
following terms and conditions:

PREMISES: Market St. Terminal, 555 Market St., Portsmouth, NH
PURPOSE: Unload catch of fish from the F/V Ocean Venture
TERM: January 1, 2025 - December 31, 2027

FEES: Fees to be assessed as follows:

o Dockage/Wharfage for year 1, January 1, 2025 through
December 31, 2025, $8.00 per ton of fish discharged.
Subsequent years (2026 and 2027) to be determined at the
discretion of the Division.

e Pier Use Permit fee-annually

o Security/TWIC $37 per hour where applicable

INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage as outlined in Exhibit A, attached.
FUEL
VARIANCE: A fuel variance is required to receive fuel deliveries to the vessel. Fuel

deliveries will only be allowed from a fuel vendor approved by the
Division, with a written agreement in place.

OO0OCO TAKING YOU THERE
ph. 603-436-850¢0 [ax. 603-436-2788 www.peasedeyv arg



ASE
55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03B01

ol -

MOTION

Director Ferrini,

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors, in accordance with
the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, Vill, waives the RFP requirement and authorizes
the Executive Director to finalize and execute a contract with the International
Association of Maritime and Port Executives (“IAMPE”) for a Terminal Tariff
Review regarding the Market Street Terminal, in an amount not to exceed
$14,900.00.

The Board justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement due to IAMPE’s
expertise and knowledge in the maritime field and the membership pricing
provided; all in accordance with the memorandum of Myles Greenway, Interim

Director of Ports and Harbors dated November 1, 2024; attached hereto.

NOTE: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

Roll Call vote required.
N:\RESOLVES\2024\DPH -~ Terminal Tariff Review (11-14-24)

OCO0O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www. peasedev.org



—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Parlsmouth, NH 03801

Date: November 1, 2024

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA™) Board of Directors
From: es Greenway, Interim Director Ports and Harbors
Subject: Terminal Tariff Review Services Proposal

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) received a proposal, atfached, from the
International Association of Maritime and Port Executives (IAMPE) for a Terminal Tariff
Review (the “review”) in the amount of $14,900. This review will assist the Division in
developing a schedule of fees, as well as standards and best practices for the Market Street
Terminal. IAMPE is highly regarded within the port and maritime industry, and their expertise
and knowledge are unmatched. IAMPE regularly completes similar projects for ports across
the United States., which speaks to their capability and experience. As a member of the
TIAMPE, the Division receives discounted pricing for thig service.

TAMPE’s proposal provides a thorough review of the Division’s tariff, a new Terminal Rules
and Regulations document, and a comparison with other regional ports—important elements
to keep the Market Street Terminal competitive and compliant. Given JAMPE’s specialized
knowledge, experience, and established reputation, along with the member pricing provided to
the Division, the Division recommends that the Board waive the RFP requirement. This will
enable the Division to move this matter forward this year.

Therefore, the Division respectfully requests that the Board waive the RFP requirement and
authorize the Division to accept IAMPE’s proposal for a Terminal Tariff Review. If approved,
the expenditure will be paid from the Ports and Harbors Fund.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph 603-438-8500 fax. 603-436-2780 www peaseday org



.'l

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF MARITIME AND PORT EXECUTIVES
PO Box 2729, South Portland, ME 04116
(207) 741-7000

24 October 2024

Myles Greenway
Acting Director of Ports and Harbors

Pease Development Authority
603-534-6234 M.Greenway@peasedev.org

Dear Mr. Greenway,

The International Association of Maritime and Port Executives (JAMPE)} proposes to undertake a
comprehensive review and edit of the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and
Harbors Marine Terminal Operator Schedule {“tariff”) including, as required, recommended
additions to the document and terms and conditions.

We will work with you to determine the best fit for Terminal Rules and Regulations. The
Terminal Rules and Regulations incorporate all required safety and security provisions based on
federal requirements and best industry practices. Occasionally ports elect to incorporate these
provisions in their tariffs, although many ports keep the terminal rules and regulations as a

separate document.

All work will be undertaken from our offices in South Portland, Maine. No travel is anticipated
under this proposal. The IAMPE will undertake this effort with the Port through multiple phone
calls to discuss various areas that need to be addressed and to provide progress reports. All
documents will be provided in draft form for review and discussion. The final documents

should be reviewed by your attorneys before publishing.
Scope: The IAMPE will undertake each of the following tasks:
1} Complete Tariff review with adjustments, additions and recommended modifications

2} Creation of a Terminal Rules & Regulations document
3) If you would like, we can provide a cover memo for your governing board

Page 1of 2



Schedule: Preliminary work can begin as early as November 2024, after Notice to Proceed (NTP)
is issued. Timeline for delivery of a draft materials is 90 days from NTP.

Price: The IAMPE only provides services of this nature to its members. As a member of the
IAMPE, the proposed fee is $14,900. We will invoice for the full amount following delivery of

draft documents, and the invoice will be on Net 30 terms.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this service to our membership and thank you for
your consideration of this propasal. If this is acceptable, please sign below and return a copy to

us.
We look forward to working with you.

7= A

David Arnold, Executive Director

Accepted:

By: so authorized

Printed name and Title:

Cc: Capt. Jeff Monroe

Page 2 of 2



i

ippisp dibiares ek dof gringty ) pany 1ees in Logyoq agy o3 dafes ssoapg sy HOLT 104 12 JgT SUOHBIILY 46 jpuy SUOLININR TUomppE mojes sawmyod 2t Hjuo sfpiaies o G o 51 Juseitiop 1q T

[Enuuy - adueInsu] A1ajes 01 s[qeieq «

00°TO8S 2[21yas e 3Insul 03 1500 88esany| %09+ SHT'ZS+ St8'ZesS 00L'0g$

Aote oIny |enJawway
Tt 01 SE UI0J) PIsEaIU| S3IIYape 19485

[ENUUY - J3ADUEH 0} 3|qeAR »

v
Avadoud [euosiad| 909+ 08L'15+ EL8°LTS E60'9ZS —
§53U1SNq YQd '8 39eI9A00 Al|Ige]| |BIBUSD)

(Auadoid jpuosiag
® Auqor] (p1auag)
adeyded |errawwoy

"anoge pajesipul
Ad1jod Aladoug ganyn o3 pappe ag [1m
Jljod Adadold qgqny) o) pappe aq ||| 08 6Tb'8S

98eJ3A0D pUe pamIuaI-UoU ag ||IM Adljode

t20Z/0E/TT - €20C/TT/6 Wial ANjode

+y (IleH [eAty)
ElR ) Jsty siapfing

sBuians wmwaid (gggc

-) = 0SS 031 3)q11onpap aspaioul 0] vondo
|[enuuy - ggnyJd o3 S|qeABd »

Adijod Apiadoud ¥y sanjea jo ajnpayos . . , .
J9¥UIE|q 3Y1 01 PAPPE [[EH [BALIY %S'TT+ | ETT'0ZS+| LIT'96TS PO6'SLIS
(80T'€0S'9£T$ Jo san|ea paunsu |e103)

%S pasealdul sanjea Aladold Sunsixge
000'SZS 40 3|9132npaQe

+HY

Alladoud [elasswwo
qqny> _ .

. a8ueyy adueyn wniualyg wniaag Juney 1seg Ny 59€19A07 30 our]
adejuaniad wniwalg S202-vzoe bZ0Z-ce0e A3Lue)

ST0T - ¥20T ‘TE 1aquadnag anoay] saldljod
Alewwng wniwalg

Anloyiny juswdojanaqg aseay



"rspp aoaios sigydutns 1of qaigs) T paid 1minor so Gipod sy of J3far oy

[

i UNOGT JoK 1D AT TUONBLILY A0 [P ‘THONiND THOHIBPE uipitos Saueq ayy \Gua aSannes o Upsinr o 51 praaasy swg T

[ENUUY - Y24NYJ ") pai4 03 3|qehed «

Xe] saur snjdins HN v8'6ZFS
pue 38} AJljod gSZS$ SePN|aUl WINjUIBId e

%06+

S6Z'TS+

85L'pTS

EIV'ETS

+v
[ejwpy

Ajjiqer] uonnjjod

|lenuuy - yadny) ") pal4 o} 3|qeded e

pan|oul xe4 saur] snjding HN «
T ¢ 28elan0D wisLola]
SIPN|IUL UMOYS WN(Waud [emausye

sasodind Jabpnqg J0f palDwsa Wnialg

%0 L+

EEL'TS+

0o00‘ovs

L9T'LES

v
uo33uljing

Al[1qe1T ssa3x3

|BNUUY - BAITIR[3S 01 8|qeAed

Alug asino)

4109 ay1 1o) adelara) Aladold g Aljlgel «
Pa323|3S 3|q112npaq 000°STS =

lioday

All Jad paanpal uaag sey T Jwir] Suipinge

%08~

£TLES-

I55Trs

vL2'ots

+v
ETTWETETS

{2s.na) fjoo)
adeyaed [esawwO)

[enuuy - DN IA 01 3|qeAed »
souewlopad pood o) pauinias wniwald
10 9%69°'g 01 dn ulea 01 Ayunuoddo - 5707
1o} paonpoJjul ued puapialp 8jeds Suipl|Se
(%T2+) LT T 01960

Wol) paseEalIu] UoIe3Ipow asusuadxy «
(%91-)

:9p0D Ssej2 AQ 95E3.U29P 21BY 33BIIAY e
Jeah-Jano

-1e3A 94/ pasealdu| 5||olAeyd pa1aafold e

%l'L+

98LSS+

v£9'08S

888'vLS

JIW3AN

uoesuadwoy
CIEVITJTA




Tpegap esatas wppdeos of ity ) pang sopires 1o Gyod S 0F d3f3d arpyq wINp Unmiagr Jor wp oYy ruapmiay 10 fpup ‘twowngxs

i

Swengppe utopies ssayod s ue Waaio fo Gouciy b 5 iarnang ST

‘pPaRILgNg slapaAel] |
"E0E'ZLS IO |EMBUB] pajony Juaquwnau| QOHWL

au|[asd 19gMoD)

X8 + 9EE'0LS JoLjaLE X LS peronD| SNAIDT)

‘Papiugng uojieod

"ajjadde jo spysyno Bulsq saaalas Jiayg) o) anp auyvag 240
8R0'5% Alewwns [emaual ul pasodoid ay Agjzeag

‘Penluigng Reg-1vy|

Supayiew 1aqAd

paufdaqg 1EqOID
"0F$-0E$ Paleaipy| lugg
805'69¢ aqnyg
ore'ges aly|
uwniwalg slallen

dunajiey Ajjiger uoneiny

"33f 3y} asnarIap i 3SDALIU] JOU [{iM SIUSWISIOPUD Wiay-pru Auy “Butpuiq 10 uolssiuiuios fo Junowo 3
i younyg *3 paid ‘AjButpioazy ‘Axod pasoq uolssiuwicd o sp panssi aq jim aauvinsuj A1afos ybnoays Aayjod Ayg

Y1 133/fa1 01 Junown 3af ayy 1snfpo
DI 01Ny 34] 104} PAsIARD 3q Isoalg

ISa10N

|eaosdde paeog Jagwadag oy

v+ ‘FTS+ (4 g’ sjeio
(sse0xa) pazijeulj aq o1 :pZOT/T/TT Jo-5y | O VIE'EISH| 9ETLISS | v68'Z6rs 2301
Adjjod oiny Ajages ay .
UOJISSIWWOD
Japun pala9|(od uolssILied Aq pasnpaa| 90 T+ 6EVSH STZ'LES 9/2'LES Yyainyg J pasd o _“_m_. .
S| Z¥9°ZYS 10 394 |ENUUY PI1IRIIUCT) . 4 I| Ul 324
+HyY Alljigen
enuuy - yadnyd 'J pal4 o] ajqeie %0 0+ + ' ‘ 1qe!
_ ¥ -U2anyj ) paly o1 ajqeded «| %00 0s 626'LS 626°LS qqny) saopeig WewAoidwy
v
- - ABd o : ‘ ‘
[enuuy - |ig 10941 - JaAoueH 0] ajgeied %L+ 8014+ OvE‘SS (414 I19AOUEBY awy
+v
[enuuy - uosdwey sadelyas o1 ajqeded o|  %0°S+ | SST$+ | apEiozs 160°'s2$ o1y Anyiger uoneiny
[ENUUY - YIIny) D paid 01 3|qedeq »
xe1sau] snjding HN 0z ‘81§ sapnjoulf . +y
"GT+ + : Aipaern Ja
wnwald Aaz|eag o1 JDHINL IUaqLUndu) el 0ELS 880°SS BSEVS Aajzeag H|qer Jagiy

23 Wody anow SuIpusWWOoIRY »




55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

o -

RIGHT TO KNOW UPDATE: Effective january 1, 2018, RSA 97-A, the Right to Know Law was modified to include that *If a
member of the public body believes that any discussien in a meeting of the body, including in a nanpublic session, violates
this chapter, the member may object to the discussion. If the public body continues the discussion despite the objection,
the objecting member may request that his or her objection be recorded in the minutes and may then continue to participate
in the discussion without being subject to the penalties of RSA 92-A:8, IV or V. Upon such request, the public body shall
record the member's objection in its minutes of the meeting. If the objection is to a discussian in nonpublic session, the
objection shall alse be recorded in the public minutes, but the notation in the public minutes shall include only the members
name, a statement that he or she objected to the discussion in nonpublic session, and a reference to the provision of RSA

91-A:3, ll, that was the basis for the discussion.”

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-
public session pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3 for the purpose of discussing:

1.  The dismissal, promotion or compensation of a public employee
or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of any
charges against him/her, unless the employee affected (1) has a
right to a meeting and (2) requests that the meeting be open, in
which case the request shall be granted; [NH RSA 91-A:3, 1l (a)];

and
2. Consideration of Legal Advice provided by Legal Counsel [NH RSA
91-A:3, Il ().

NOTE: ROLL CALL vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\ 2024 Non-Public Legal Advice by Counsel 11-14-24.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: $03.433.6088 Fax: 603 4270433 www.peasedev.arg





